
NOTICE OF OPEN MEETING & VOTE TO 

CLOSE PART OF THE MEETING 

A G E N D A  

COUNCIL MEETING 

City of Moberly 

City Council Room – Moberly City Hall 

101 West Reed Street 

March 21, 2022 

6:00 PM 
  

 

Posted:   

Pledge of Allegiance 

Roll Call 

Approval of Agenda 

Approval of Minutes 
1. Approval Of Minutes. 

Recognition of Visitors 

Communications, Requests, Informational Items   
2. A request from Nikki Soendker & Jayme Clevenger to host the 5th annual Unfinished Pieces 5k on 

April 2, 2022. 

Public Hearing and Receipt of Bids 
3. Receipt Of Bids For The Vehicle Diagnostic Equipment For The Street Barn Shop. 

4. Receipt Of Bids For A Single Axle Dump Truck. 

5. Receipt Of Bids For A V-Plow For The Kubota UTV. 

6. Receipt Of Bids For A Dozer Blade For The Skid Steer. 

7. Receipt Of Bids For An 8’ Snow Pusher For Skid Steer. 

8. Receipt Of Bids For A 7’ Finishing Mower For The Airport. 

9. Receipt Of Bids For A 12’ Snowplow For The New Tandem Dump Truck. 

10. Receipt Of Bids For A 7’ 3-Way Tractor Blade To Be Used At The Airport. 

11. Receipt Of Bids For A 2.0 CY Salt Spreader. 

12. Receipt of bids for City Hall HVAC retrofitting. 

Consent Agenda 
13. A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Purchase Vehicle Diagnostic Equipment. 

14. A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Purchase A Salt Spreader. 

15. A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Purchase A 3-Way Tractor Blade For The Omar N. 

Bradley Memorial Airport. 

16. A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Purchase A Finishing Mower For The Omar N. 

Bradley Memorial Airport. 

17. A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Purchase A Snow Pusher For The City Skidsteer. 

18. A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Purchase A Dozer Blade For The City Skidsteer. 

19. A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Purchase A Kubota UTV V-Plow. 

20. A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Purchase A Slurry Reel. 

21. A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Execute An Agreement With Poepping, Stone, 

Bach And Associates To Design And Administer Sewer Installation On Sparks Avenue. 

22. A Resolution Approving A Letter Agreement With Jacobs Engineering Group Inc. To Prepare 

Easements Associated With The Route JJ Regional Sewer Project. 

1



23. A Resolution Approving A Letter Agreement With Howe Company, LLC To Acquire Easements 

Associated With The Route JJ Regional Sewer Project. 

24. A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Purchase An International Dump Truck. 

25. A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Purchase A Twelve Foot Snowplow. 

26. A Resolution Accepting The Bid Of Smith Heating & Cooling For A Retrofit Of City Hall’s HVAC 

System. 

Ordinances & Resolutions 
27. An Ordinance Amending Section 40-715 Of The City Code By Amending Subsection 145. 

28. A Resolution Appropriating Money Out Of The Treasury of the City of Moberly, Missouri. 

Official Reports 

29. Department Head Monthly Reports 

Anything Else to Come Before the Council 

30. Appointment to the Historic Preservation Commission 

31. Appointment to the Tourism Advisory Commission 

32. Proposal from the Tourism Advisory Commission 

33. Consideration of A Motion To Adjourn To A Work Session Followed By A Closed Session To 

Discuss The Status Of Pending Legal Issues, Real Estate, Personnel, and Negotiated Contracts. 

(Closed Statute 610.021) (1,2,3,12). 

Adjournment 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

We invite you to attend virtually by viewing it live on the City of Moberly You Tube Live 

Channel, Facebook page.  A link to the City’s Channel can be found on our website’s main page at 

www.cityofmoberly.com. The public is invited to attend the Council meeting.  Representatives of 

the news media may obtain copies of this notice by contacting the City Clerk.  If a special 

accommodation is needed as addressed by the Americans with Disabilities Act, please contact the 

City Clerk twenty-four (24) hours in advance of the meeting. 

2

http://www.cityofmoberly.com/


 

March 7, 2022, 6:00 p.m., Council Minutes, Page 1 of 4 

March 7, 2022 

City of Moberly, Missouri Council Minutes 

 

Council met in regular session at 6:00 p.m. in the City Hall Council Chambers 

with Mayor Jeffrey presiding. 

 

All stood and recited the pledge of allegiance led by Mayor Jeffrey. 

 

Council Members answering the roll call were: Jerry Jeffrey, Tim Brubaker, John 

Kimmons, Cole Davis, and Austin Kyser. 

 

A motion was made by Brubaker and seconded by Kyser to approve the agenda.  

Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none. 

 

A motion was made by Davis and seconded by Kimmons to approve the minutes of 

the February 22, 2022, Council meeting as presented.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, 

Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none. 

 

The following bid was received for the 2022 Street Improvement (Restorative-

CRF and Reclamite) project.  Corrective Asphalt Materials, LLC: CRF - $1.35 per 

square yard; Reclamite Seal - $.95 per square yard.  A motion was made by 

Brubaker and seconded by Kimmons to accept the bid.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, 

Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none. 

 

The following bids were received for a Kubota UTV for use by Oakland Cemetery 

and Street Department.  Sourcewell, $18,522.22; Meyer Implement Co., $19,500; 

Crown Power & Equipment, $18,900.  A motion was made by Kyser and seconded by 

Brubaker to accept the bids.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  

Nays: none. 

 

The following bid was received for a VFD (Variable Frequency Drive) system at 

Howard Hils Athletic Complex.  Central Turf and Irrigation Supply, $49,650.  A 

motion was made by Kimmons and seconded by Davis to accept the bid.  Ayes: 

Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none. 

 

Mayor Jeffrey asked to entertain any motions to remove an item from the Consent 

Agenda for discussion.  Hearing none,  Mayor Jeffrey asked for a motion for the 

Consent Agenda to be read.  Kyser made a motion for City Attorney, Randall 

Thompson, to read the consent agenda.  Davis seconded the motion.  Ayes: Jeffrey, 

Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none. 

 

Resolution R1220: “A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE AN 

ON-CALL ENGINEERING SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH BARR ENGINEERING COMPANY FOR 

MINOR TASKS NOT RELATED TO CONTRACTED FOR SERVICES” 

 

Resolution R1221: “A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING THE PROPOSAL AND AUTHORIZING 

CONTRACTING WITH ALL CLEAR PLUMBING & SEWER FOR CCTV INSPECTION OF SEWER 

LINES IN DOWNTOWN MOBERLY” 

 

3

#1.



 

March 7, 2022, 6:00 p.m., Council Minutes, Page 2 of 4 

Resolution R1222: “A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING THE BID OF BERNARDO LUCIANO D/B/A 

CENTRAL TURF & IRRIGATION SUPPLY AND AUTHORIZING THE PURCHASE OF A VFD 

PUMP STATION FOR HOWARD HILS ATHLETIC COMPLEX” 

 

Resolution R1223: “A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING BIDS AND AUTHORIZING CONTRACTING 

FOR THE 2022 STREET IMPROVEMENT CRF AND RECLAMITE PROJECTS” 

 

The Resolution bills having previously been made available for public inspection 

were read by title one time.  A motion was made by Davis and seconded by Kimmons 

to adopt the Resolutions.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  

Nays: None. 

 

Kyser introduced a bill for an ordinance entitled: “AN ORDINANCE VACATING THE 

ALLEY BETWEEN 24 URBANDALE STREET AND 28 URBANDALE STREET IN THE CITY OF MOBERLY, 

MISSOURI” and moved that the bill be read two times by title for passage.  

Kimmons seconded the motion, and upon said motion the vote was as follows: Ayes: 

Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: None.  The bill having 

previously been made available for public inspection was read by title two 

times.  Kimmons moved that the bill be enacted into an ordinance.  Davis seconded 

the motion.  The presiding officer having called for a vote on the motion, the 

vote was as follows: Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: 

None. 

 

Brubaker introduced “A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING PARTICIPATION IN THE MISSOURI 

HIGHWAY SAFETY PROGRAM AND A GRANT APPLICATION FOR DWI ENFORCEMENT” and made a 

motion for it to be read.  Davis seconded the motion.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, 

Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: None.  The Resolution bill having previously 

been made available for public inspection was read by title one time.  A motion 

was made by Davis and seconded by Brubaker to adopt the Resolution.  Ayes: 

Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: None. 

 

Kimmons introduced “A RESOLUTION RATIFYING THE EXECUTION OF STATE REVOLVING 

FUND LOAN APPLICATIONS BY CITY STAFF FOR 2022” and made a motion for it to be 

read.  Davis seconded the motion.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis 

and Kyser.  Nays: None.  The Resolution bill having previously been made 

available for public inspection was read by title one time.  A motion was 

made by Kimmons and seconded by Brubaker to adopt the Resolution.  Ayes: 

Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: None. 

 

Davis introduced “A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AND ACCEPTING A SECOND CHANGE ORDER 

TO THE ENERGY PERFORMANCE CONTRACT WITH ENERGY SOLUTIONS PROFESSIONALS, LLC., 

FOR PAVILION CONSTRUCTION AND SOLAR ARRAYS” and made a motion for it to be read.  

Kimmons seconded the motion.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  

Nays: None.  The Resolution bill having previously been made available for 

public inspection was read by title one time.  A motion was made by Kimmons and 

seconded by Kyser to adopt the Resolution.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, 

Davis and Kyser.  Nays: None. 

 

Kyser introduced “A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING PERMANENT SEWER EASEMENTS FROM 

VARIOUS OWNERS FOR THE ROUTE JJ REGIONAL SEWER PROJECT” and made a motion for 

it to be read.  Davis seconded the motion.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, 

4

#1.



 

March 7, 2022, 6:00 p.m., Council Minutes, Page 3 of 4 

Davis and Kyser.  Nays: None.  The Resolution bill having previously been 

made available for public inspection was read by title one time.  A motion 

was made by Kimmons and seconded by Davis to adopt the Resolution.  Ayes: 

Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: None. 

 

Brubaker introduced “A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO PURCHASE A 

KUBOTA UTV FOR THE OAKLAND CEMETERY AND STREET DEPARTMENT” and made a motion 

for it to be read.  Kimmons seconded the motion.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, 

Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: None.  The Resolution bill having previously 

been made available for public inspection was read by title one time.  A 

motion was made by Kimmons and seconded by Kyser to adopt the Resolution.  

Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: None. 

 

Kimmons introduced “A RESOLUTION APPROPRIATING MONEY OUT OF THE TREASURY OF THE 

CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI IN THE AMOUNT OF $384,347.34” and made a motion for 

it to be read.  Davis seconded the motion.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, 

Davis and Kyser.  Nays: None.  The Resolution bill having previously been made 

available for public inspection was read by title one time.  A motion was made 

by Kimmons and seconded by Kyser to adopt the Resolution.  Ayes: Jeffrey, 

Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: None. 

 

A motion was made by Kyser and seconded by Davis to adjourn to a work session 

followed by a closed session to discuss the status of pending real estate.  

(Closed Statute 610.021) (2).  Roll call vote: Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, 

Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none. 

 

Mayor Jeffrey reopened the meeting. 

 

A motion was made by Kyser and seconded by Brubaker to adjourn.  Ayes: 

Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none. 

 

 

Work Session 

 

The following was discussed at the Work Session: 

 

Appointment To The Tourism Advisory Commission. 

 

A Proposal From The Tourism Advisory Commission. 

 

Receipt Of Bids For A V-Plow For The Kubota UTV. 

 

Receipt Of Bids For A Dozer Blade For The Skid Steer. 

 

Receipt Of Bids For A 8’ Snow Pusher For The Skid Steer. 

 

Receipt Of Bids For A 7’ Finishing Mower For The Airport. 

 

Receipt Of Bids For A 7’ 3-Way Tractor Blade To Be Used At The Airport. 

 

Receipt Of Bids For A 2.0 CY Salt Spreader. 

5

#1.



 

March 7, 2022, 6:00 p.m., Council Minutes, Page 4 of 4 

 

A Discussion Regarding A Letter Agreement With Jacobs Engineering Group Inc. 

For Contract Amendment #2 And Authorizing The City Manager To Execute The 

Agreement On Behalf Of The City. 

 

Receipt Of Bids For The Vehicle Diagnostic Equipment For The Street Barn Shop. 

 

A Discussion Regarding A Letter Agreement With Howe Company, LLC. For Forcemain 

Project Easement Acquisition And Authorizing The City Manager To Execute The 

Agreement On Behalf Of The City. 

 

Receipt Of Bids For City Hall HVAC Retrofitting. 

 

Receipt Of Bids For A 12’ Snowplow For The New Tandem Dump Truck. 

 

A Discussion Regarding Engineering Scope Of Services Agreement With Poepping, 

Stone, Bach & Associates, Inc. For Professional Services. 

 

A Discussion Regarding A Quotation From Schmitt Irrigation & Pump Service For 

The Purchase Of A Slurry Reel For Wastewater Biosolids Land Application And 

Authorizing The City Manager To Make The Purchase. 

 

Receipt Of Bids For A Single Axle Dump Truck.  Davis made a motion for staff 

to purchase the dump truck to secure pricing and possession of the vehicle, 

and for City Staff to bring forth a Resolution ratifying the purchase at the 

March 21, 2022, City Council meeting.  Kyser seconded the motion.  Ayes: 

Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: None. 

 

A Request To Have On-Street Parking In The 600 Block Of West Rollins On The 

North Side Of The Street. 

 

Appointment To The Historic Preservation Commission. 

6

#1.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Parks and Recreation 

Date: March 21, 2022 
 

  

Agenda Item: A request from Nikki Soendker & Jayme Clevenger to host the annual 
Unfinished Pieces 5K. 

  

Summary: Nikki Soendker & Jayme Clevenger are requesting to host the 5th annual 5K 

for Unfinished Pieces, this is to raise funds for Autism Awareness. (See 

attached map for route).  

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve this request.  

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 

 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
   X   Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
    X Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

7

#2.



8

#2.



9

#2.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:       

Department: Public Works 

Date: March 21, 2022 
 

  

Agenda Item: Receipt of bids for the vehicle diagnostic equipment for the Street Barn Shop.  

  

Summary: We received 2 quotes for the vehicle diagnostic equipment.  The Snap On does 

not offer diagnostic equipment for Off Road (skid loader, excavators, tractors, 

loaders, etc.) and Heavy-Duty Trucks, we also have to purchase updates at 

$749 a year times 4 ($2996.). The Autotech Systems offers 4 years of free 

updates with their system.  Staff recommends AutoTech System bid. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Accept these bids. 

  

Fund Name: Street Improvement CIP 

  

Account Number: 601.000.5502 

  

Available Budget $: 322,075.26 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
   x   Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

10

#3.



Company Vehicles Price Total Update Service Plan Cost

Autotech Systems Cars & Light Trucks $2,398.00 4 Years Free

Autotech Systems Off Road & Heavy Truck Equipment $10,456.00 4 Years Free

Autotech Systems $12,854.00

Snap On Cars & Light Trucks $9,195.00

Snap On Service plan $749.00 $749. x 4 Yrs. =$2996.

Snap On Off Road & Heavy Truck Equipment N/A N/A

$9,944.00

Snap On Cars & Light Truck w/4 Yrs. Service Plan $9195. + $2996. = $12,191.00

Bid Tab for Vehicle Diagnostic Equipment

Snap On does not offer the diagnostic equipment for Off Road & Heavy Truck Equipemnt

11

#3.



12

#3.



13

#3.



14

#3.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:       

Department: Public Works 

Date: March 21, 2022 
 

  

Agenda Item: Receipt of bids for a single axle Dump Truck.  

  

Summary: We received 2 quotes for a single axle dump truck.  Please see attached the 

explanation and quotes.  Staff recommends the International bid from 

Scheppers. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Accept these bids. 

  

Fund Name: Street Improvement CIP 

  

Account Number: 601.000.5502 

  

Available Budget $: 322,075.26 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
   x   Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

15

#4.



Company Brand Total

Viking Cives Midwest Viking Cives $176,788.00

Scheppers International Truck Center International $185,991.00

Bid Tab for Single Axle Dump Truck

16

#4.



17

#4.



18

#4.



19

#4.



20

#4.



21

#4.



22

#4.



23

#4.



24

#4.



25

#4.



26

#4.



27

#4.



28

#4.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:       

Department: Public Works 

Date: March 21, 2022 
 

  

Agenda Item: Receipt of bids for a V-Plow for the Kubota UTV.  

  

Summary: We received 3 bids for a V-Plow for the Kubota UTV.  Staff recommends the 

bid from Knapheide Equipment.  Attached are the 3 bids that were received.  

These items were not budgeted for, we are getting these in lieu of the small 

used road grader ($50,00) and a sickle mower ($20,000). 

  

Recommended 

Action: Accept these bids. 

  

Fund Name: Street Improvement CIP 

  

Account Number: 601.000.5502 

  

Available Budget $:  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
   x   Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

29

#5.



Company Brand Total

Knapheide Equipment Western Impact UTV V-Plow (Electric over Hydraulic) $5,996.00

Crown Power Equipment Kubota RTV X1100 V-Blade (Fully Hydraulic) $7,371.00

Farm Power Lawn-Leisure 4PT K-Connect/78" Wide Blade (Fully Hydraulic) $8,758.00

Bid Tab for V-Plow for UTV

30

#5.



31

#5.



32

#5.



33

#5.



34

#5.



35

#5.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:       

Department: Public Works 

Date: March 21, 2022 
 

  

Agenda Item: Receipt of bids for a dozer blade for the skidsteer.  

  

Summary: We received 3 bids for a dozer blade for the skidsteer.  Staff recommends the 

bid from Tri-State Equipment.  Attached are the 3 bids that were received.  

These items were not budgeted for, we are getting these in lieu of the small 

used road grader ($50,00) and a sickle mower ($20,000). 

  

Recommended 

Action: Accept these bids. 

  

Fund Name: Street Improvement CIP 

  

Account Number: 601.000.5502 

  

Available Budget $: 372,075.26 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
   x   Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

36

#6.



Company Brand Total

Tri-State Equipment John Deere DB84 Model $6,375.00

Blue Diamond Blue Diamond HD Multi-Putpose Blade for Snow or Dirt $7,990.00

Crown Power & Equipment Vimig 84" 6 Way Dozer Blade $8,107.00

Bid Tab for Dozer Blade for Skidsteer

37

#6.



38

#6.



39

#6.



40

#6.



41

#6.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:       

Department: Public Works 

Date: March 21, 2022 
 

  

Agenda Item: Receipt of bids for an 8’ snow pusher for skidsteer.  

  

Summary: We received 3 bids for an 8’ snow pusher for skidsteer.  Staff recommends the 

bid from Tri-State Equipment.  Attached are the 3 bids that were received. 

These items were not budgeted for, we are getting these in lieu of the small 

used road grader ($50,00) and a sickle mower ($20,000).  

  

Recommended 

Action: Accept these bids. 

  

Fund Name: Street Improvement CIP 

  

Account Number: 601.000.5502 

  

Available Budget $: 322,075.26 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
   x   Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

42

#7.



Company Brand Total

Tri-State 2022 Protech SP08 $4,120.00

Crown Power Equipment Virnig V60 96" Snow Pusher $4,325.00

Blue Diamond Blue Diamond Snow Pusher HD $6,079.00

Bid Tab for 8' Snow Pusher for Skidsteer

43

#7.



44

#7.



45

#7.



46

#7.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:       

Department: Public Works 

Date: March 21, 2022 
 

  

Agenda Item: Receipt of bids for a 7’ finishing mower for the Airport.  

  

Summary: We received 3 bids for the 7’ finishing mower.  Staff recommends the bid 

from Crown Power Equipment.  Attached are the 3 bids that were received.  

These items were not budgeted for, we are getting these in lieu of the small 

used road grader ($50,00) and a sickle mower ($20,000). 

  

Recommended 

Action: Accept these bids. 

  

Fund Name: Street Improvement CIP 

  

Account Number: 601.000.5502 

  

Available Budget $: 322,075.26 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
   x   Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

47

#8.



Company Brand Total

Crown Power Equipment Quick Hitch FDR25 Series Grooming Mower $4,660.00

McKeown Farm & Lawn Rhino FA713 84in. 3PT Finishing Mower $5,192.81

Blue Diamond Blue Diamond 84 in. Finishing Mower $7,039.50

Bid Tab for 7' Finishing Mower

48

#8.



49

#8.



50

#8.



51

#8.



52

#8.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:       

Department: Public Works 

Date: March 21, 2022 
 

  

Agenda Item: Receipt of bids for a 12’ Snowplow for the new Tandem Dump Truck.  

  

Summary: We received 3 quotes for a 12’ snowplow for the new tandem dump truck.    

Attached are the 3 bids that were received.  Staff recommends the bid from 

Viking Cives Midwest for the snowplow. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Accept these bids. 

  

Fund Name: Street Improvement CIP 

  

Account Number: 601.000.5502 

  

Available Budget $: 322,075.26 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
   x   Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

53

#9.



Company Brand Total

Viking Cives midwest Viking Cives $7,786.00

Henderson Products Henderson $11,751.00

Knaoheide Henke Road Warrior Snowplow $23,735.00

Bid Tab for 12' Snowplow for new Tandem Dump Truck

54

#9.



55

#9.



56

#9.



57

#9.



58

#9.



59

#9.



60

#9.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:       

Department: Public Works 

Date: March 21, 2022 
 

  

Agenda Item: Receipt of bids for a 7’ 3-way tractor blade to be used at the Airport.  

  

Summary: We received 3 bids for a 7’ 3-way tractor blade.  Staff recommends the bid 

from Crown Power Equipment.  Attached are the 3 bids that were received.  

These items were not budgeted for, we are getting these in lieu of the small 

used road grader ($50,00) and a sickle mower ($20,000). 

  

Recommended 

Action: Accept these bids. 

  

Fund Name: Street Improvement CIP 

  

Account Number: 601.000.5502 

  

Available Budget $: 322,075.26 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
   x   Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

61

#10.



Company Brand Total

Crown Power Equipment Quick Hitch RBT35 Series 3-Way Hydraulic Rear Blade $3,080.00

Rural King Taylor Pittsburgh Taylor Way 7' 8500 Series HD Rear Blade w/Hydraulic Offset Tilit & Angle $3,569.97

McKeown Farm & Lawn Rhino 850 84in. Rear Blade Three Way Hydraulics $4,863.98

Bid Tab for 7' 3-Way Tractor Blade

62

#10.



63

#10.



64

#10.



65

#10.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:       

Department: Public Works 

Date: March 21, 2022 
 

  

Agenda Item: Receipt of bids for a 2.0 CY salt spreader.  

  

Summary: We received 3 bids for a 2.0 CY salt spreader.  Staff recommends the bid from 

Knapheide Equipment.  Attached are the 3 bids that were received. These 

items were not budgeted for, we are getting these in lieu of the small used road 

grader ($50,00) and a sickle mower ($20,000).  

  

Recommended 

Action: Accept these bids. 

  

Fund Name: Street Improvement CIP 

  

Account Number: 601.000.5502 

  

Available Budget $: 322,075.26 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
   x   Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

66

#11.



Company Brand Total

Knapheide Equipment 8' Western Electic Salt Spreader $6,600.00

Cherokee Truck Equipment LLC Salt Dogg Electric Salt Spreader $6,963.50

Knapheide Equipment 8' Western Honda Gas Salt Spreader $7,614.00

Bid Tab for 2.0 CY Salt Spreader

67

#11.



68

#11.



69

#11.



70

#11.



71

#11.



72

#11.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Finance 

Date: March 21, 2022 
 

  

Agenda Item: Receipt of bids for City Hall HVAC retrofitting. 

  

Summary: A ground-source HVAC system was installed in 2010, designed and 

installed as an open return system. There are no return air ducts from the 

office spaces to the heat pumps mounted in the overhead. This works 

fine until there are multiple days of extreme hot or cold temperatures, 

which cause a large mass of either hot or cold air to develop in the 

overhead. At the same time the heat or cold being transferred into the 

underground well field raises (summer) or lowers (winter) the 

temperature of the water returning to the building, creating less “thermal 

break” or difference in temperature between these two masses. The heat 

pumps then cannot heat or cool the office areas. Some areas of the 

building become very cold in the winter or hot in the summer, making it 

unpleasant for the staff and customers. Discussions with Smith Heating 

and Cooling revealed this after multiple service calls. 

 

The best solution is to install return air ducting from the office spaces to 

the heat pumps so that they are pulling conditioned air from the offices, 

which is typically in the 70’s. The heat pumps then have the thermal 

break necessary to properly heat/cool these spaces. 

 

Bids were solicited from 6 firms with only two responding. A tabulation 

of those bids is attached for your review. 
 

 
 

 

Recommended Action: Accept these bids 

  

Fund Name: General Fund.  

  

Account Number: 100.011.5300, Building Maintenance. 

  

Available Budget: $10,000 - overage absorbed by existing fund balance. 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
    _     Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    

    _     Staff Report    _   Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     

       Correspondence    _   Proposed Resolution   
  X  Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes    _    Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

73

#12.



Bidder Location Bid Comments

Smith Heating & Cooling Moberly $25,238.93

Peters Heating & Cooling Columbia $62,670.00

Controlled Aire Moberly No bid

AC Outfitters Moberly No bid

Summit Mechanical Jefferson City No bid

Star Heating & Cooling Columbia No bid

Scope of job

Install return air ducting from all offices spaces to their respective heat pump units.

City of Moberly - City Hall HVAC Retrofit Bids

74

#12.



75

#12.



76

#12.



77

#12.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:       

Department: Public Works 

Date: March 21, 2022 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Purchase Vehicle Diagnostic 

Equipment. 

  

Summary: We received 2 quotes for the vehicle diagnostic equipment.  The Snap On does 

not offer diagnostic equipment for Off Road (skid loader, excavators, tractors, 

loaders, etc.) and Heavy-Duty Trucks, we also have to purchase updates at 

$749 a year times 4 ($2996.). The Autotech Systems offers 4 years of free 

updates with their system.  Staff recommends AutoTech System bid. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve this resolution. 

  

Fund Name: Street Improvement CIP 

  

Account Number: 601.000.5502 

  

Available Budget $: 322,075.26 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence   x     Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

78

#13.



BILL NO._______      RESOLUTION NO.______ 

 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO PURCHASE VEHICLE 

DIAGNOSTIC EQUIPMENT. 

 

 WHEREAS, city staff sought bids for vehicle diagnostic equipment for use at the Street 

Barn Shop; and 

 WHEREAS, two bids were received with the bid of Autotech Systems for Topdon 

Phoenix Plus and various manufacturer specific systems in the amount of $12,854.00 being the 

lowest responsible bid; and  

 WHEREAS, city staff recommends accepting the bid of Autotech Systems and 

purchasing the vehicle diagnostic equipment. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council hereby authorizes the City 

Manager to purchase the vehicle diagnostic equipment for $12,854.00. 

 RESOLVED this 21st day of March, 2022, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

Shannon Hance, City Clerk 

 

 

79

#13.



Company Vehicles Price Total Update Service Plan Cost

Autotech Systems Cars & Light Trucks $2,398.00 4 Years Free

Autotech Systems Off Road & Heavy Truck Equipment $10,456.00 4 Years Free

Autotech Systems $12,854.00

Snap On Cars & Light Trucks $9,195.00

Snap On Service plan $749.00 $749. x 4 Yrs. =$2996.

Snap On Off Road & Heavy Truck Equipment N/A N/A

$9,944.00

Snap On Cars & Light Truck w/4 Yrs. Service Plan $9195. + $2996. = $12,191.00

Bid Tab for Vehicle Diagnostic Equipment

Snap On does not offer the diagnostic equipment for Off Road & Heavy Truck Equipemnt

80

#13.



81

#13.



82

#13.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:       

Department: Public Works 

Date: March 21, 2022 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Purchase A Salt Spreader. 

  

Summary: We received 3 bids for a 2.0 CY salt spreader.  Staff recommends the bid from 

Knapheide Equipment.  Attached are the 3 bids that were received. These 

items were not budgeted for, we are getting these in lieu of the small used road 

grader ($50,00) and a sickle mower ($20,000).  

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve this resolution. 

  

Fund Name: Street Improvement CIP 

  

Account Number: 601.000.5502 

  

Available Budget $: 322,075.26 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence   x     Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

83

#14.



BILL NO._______      RESOLUTION NO._______ 

 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO PURCHASE A SALT 

SPREADER. 

 

 WHEREAS, city staff sought bids for a 2.0 CY Salt Spreader for use in city trucks for 

road treatments; and 

 WHEREAS, three bids were received with the bid of Knapheide Equipment for a 8’ 

Western Electric Salt Spreader in the amount of $6,600.00 being the lowest responsible bid; and  

 WHEREAS, city staff recommends accepting the bid of Knapheide Equipment and 

purchasing the Salt Spreader. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council hereby authorizes the City 

Manager to purchase the Salt Spreader for $6,600.00. 

 RESOLVED this 21st day of March, 2022, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

Shannon Hance, City Clerk 
 

 

 

84

#14.



Company Brand Total

Knapheide Equipment 8' Western Electic Salt Spreader $6,600.00

Cherokee Truck Equipment LLC Salt Dogg Electric Salt Spreader $6,963.50

Knapheide Equipment 8' Western Honda Gas Salt Spreader $7,614.00

Bid Tab for 2.0 CY Salt Spreader

85

#14.



86

#14.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:       

Department: Public Works 

Date: March 21, 2022 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Purchase A 3-Way Tractor 

Blade For The Omar N. Bradley Memorial Airport. 

  

Summary: We received 3 bids for a 7’ 3-way tractor blade.  Staff recommends the bid 

from Crown Power Equipment.  Attached are the 3 bids that were received.  

These items were not budgeted for, we are getting these in lieu of the small 

used road grader ($50,00) and a sickle mower ($20,000). 

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve this resolution. 

  

Fund Name: Street Improvement CIP 

  

Account Number: 601.000.5502 

  

Available Budget $: 322,075.26 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence   x     Proposed Resolution   
     Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

87

#15.



BILL NO.________      RESOLUTION NO._______ 

 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO PURCHASE A 3-WAY 

TRACTOR BLADE FOR THE OMAR N. BRADLEY MEMORIAL AIRPORT. 

 

 WHEREAS, city staff sought bids for a 7’ 3-Way tractor blade for use at the city airport; 

and 

 WHEREAS, three bids were received with the bid of Crown Power Equipment for a 

Quick Hitch RBT35 Series 3-Way Hydraulic Rear Blade in the amount of $3,080.00 being the 

lowest responsible bid; and  

 WHEREAS, city staff recommends accepting the bid of Crown Power Equipment and 

purchasing the 3-Way tractor blade. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council hereby authorizes the City 

Manager to purchase the 3-Way tractor blade for $3,080.00. 

 RESOLVED this 21st day of March, 2022, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

Shannon Hance, City Clerk 

 

 

88

#15.



Company Brand Total

Crown Power Equipment Quick Hitch RBT35 Series 3-Way Hydraulic Rear Blade $3,080.00

Rural King Taylor Pittsburgh Taylor Way 7' 8500 Series HD Rear Blade w/Hydraulic Offset Tilit & Angle $3,569.97

McKeown Farm & Lawn Rhino 850 84in. Rear Blade Three Way Hydraulics $4,863.98

Bid Tab for 7' 3-Way Tractor Blade

89

#15.



90

#15.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:       

Department: Public Works 

Date: March 21, 2022 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Purchase A Finishing Mower 

For The Omar N. Bradley Memorial Airport. 

  

Summary: We received 3 bids for the 7’ finishing mower.  Staff recommends the bid 

from Crown Power Equipment.  Attached are the 3 bids that were received.  

These items were not budgeted for, we are getting these in lieu of the small 

used road grader ($50,00) and a sickle mower ($20,000). 

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve this resolution. 

  

Fund Name: Street Improvement CIP 

  

Account Number: 601.000.5502 

  

Available Budget $: 322,075.26 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence   x     Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

91

#16.



BILL NO._______      RESOLUTION NO._______ 

 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO PURCHASE A 

FINISHING MOWER FOR THE OMAR N. BRADLEY MEMORIAL AIRPORT. 

 

 WHEREAS, city staff sought bids for a 7’ finishing mower for use at the city airport; 

and 

 WHEREAS, three bids were received with the bid of Crown Power Equipment for a 

Quick Hitch FDR25 Series Grooming Mower in the amount of $4,660.00 being the lowest 

responsible bid; and  

 WHEREAS, city staff recommends accepting the bid of Crown Power Equipment and 

purchasing the finishing mower. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council hereby authorizes the City 

Manager to purchase the finishing mower for $4,660.00. 

 RESOLVED this 21st day of March, 2022, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

Shannon Hance, City Clerk 
 

 

92

#16.



Company Brand Total

Crown Power Equipment Quick Hitch FDR25 Series Grooming Mower $4,660.00

McKeown Farm & Lawn Rhino FA713 84in. 3PT Finishing Mower $5,192.81

Blue Diamond Blue Diamond 84 in. Finishing Mower $7,039.50

Bid Tab for 7' Finishing Mower

93

#16.



94

#16.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:       

Department: Public Works 

Date: March 21, 2022 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Purchase A Snow Pusher For 

The City Skidsteer. 

  

Summary: We received 3 bids for an 8’ snow pusher for skidsteer.  Staff recommends the 

bid from Tri-State Equipment.  Attached are the 3 bids that were received. 

These items were not budgeted for, we are getting these in lieu of the small 

used road grader ($50,00) and a sickle mower ($20,000).  

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve this resolution. 

  

Fund Name: Street Improvement CIP 

  

Account Number: 601.000.5502 

  

Available Budget $: 322,075.26 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence   x     Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

95

#17.



BILL NO.________      RESOLUTION NO.________ 

 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO PURCHASE A SNOW 

PUSHER FOR THE CITY SKIDSTEER. 

 

 WHEREAS, city staff sought bids for a snow pusher to use with the city skidsteer for 

snow removal; and 

 WHEREAS, three bids were received with the bid of Tri-State Equipment for a 2022 

Peotech SP08 in the amount of $4,120.00 being the lowest responsible bid; and  

 WHEREAS, city staff recommends accepting the bid of Tri-State Equipment and 

purchasing the Protech snow pusher. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council hereby authorizes the City 

Manager to purchase the snow pusher for $4,120.00. 

 RESOLVED this 21st day of March, 2022, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

Shannon Hance, City Clerk 

 

 

96

#17.



Company Brand Total

Tri-State 2022 Protech SP08 $4,120.00

Crown Power Equipment Virnig V60 96" Snow Pusher $4,325.00

Blue Diamond Blue Diamond Snow Pusher HD $6,079.00

Bid Tab for 8' Snow Pusher for Skidsteer

97

#17.



98

#17.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:       

Department: Public Works 

Date: March 21, 2022 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Purchase A Dozer Blade For 

The City Skidsteer. 

  

Summary: We received 3 bids for a dozer blade for the skidsteer.  Staff recommends the 

bid from Tri-State Equipment.  Attached are the 3 bids that were received.  

These items were not budgeted for, we are getting these in lieu of the small 

used road grader ($50,00) and a sickle mower ($20,000). 

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve this resolution. 

  

Fund Name: Street Improvement CIP 

  

Account Number: 601.000.5502 

  

Available Budget $: 372,075.26 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence   x     Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

99

#18.



BILL NO.__________     RESOLUTION NO.________ 

 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO PURCHASE A DOZER 

BLADE FOR THE CITY SKIDSTEER. 

 

 WHEREAS, city staff sought bids for a dozer blade to use with the city skidsteer for 

snow removal; and 

 WHEREAS, three bids were received with the bid of Tri-State Equipment for a John 

Deere Model DB84 dozer blade in the amount of $6,375.00 being the lowest responsible bid; and  

 WHEREAS, city staff recommends accepting the bid of Tri-State Equipment and 

purchasing the John Deere dozer blade. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council hereby authorizes the City 

Manager to purchase the dozer blade for $6,375.00. 

 RESOLVED this 21st day of March, 2022, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

Shannon Hance, City Clerk 

 

 

100

#18.



Company Brand Total

Tri-State Equipment John Deere DB84 Model $6,375.00

Blue Diamond Blue Diamond HD Multi-Putpose Blade for Snow or Dirt $7,990.00

Crown Power & Equipment Vimig 84" 6 Way Dozer Blade $8,107.00

Bid Tab for Dozer Blade for Skidsteer

101

#18.



102

#18.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:       

Department: Public Works 

Date: March 21, 2022 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Purchase A Kubota UTV V-

Plow. 

  

Summary: We received 3 bids for a V-Plow for the Kubota UTV.  Staff recommends the 

bid from Knapheide Equipment.  Attached are the 3 bids that were received.  

These items were not budgeted for, we are getting these in lieu of the small 

used road grader ($50,00) and a sickle mower ($20,000). 

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve this resolution. 

  

Fund Name: Street Improvement CIP 

  

Account Number: 601.000.5502 

  

Available Budget $:  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence    x    Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

103

#19.



BILL NO.________      RESOLUTION NO.________ 

 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO PURCHASE A KUBOTA 

UTV V-PLOW. 

 

 WHEREAS, city staff sought bids for a V-Plow to equip an existing Kubota UTV for 

snow removal; and 

 WHEREAS, three bids were received with the bid of Knapheide Equipment for a 

Western Impact UTV V-Plow in the amount of $5,996.00 being the lowest responsible bid; and  

 WHEREAS, city staff recommends accepting the bid of Knapheide Equipment and 

purchasing the Western Impact V-Plow. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council hereby authorizes the City 

Manager to purchase the V-Plow for $5,996.00. 

 RESOLVED this 21st day of March, 2022, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

Shannon Hance, City Clerk 

 

 

104

#19.



Company Brand Total

Knapheide Equipment Western Impact UTV V-Plow (Electric over Hydraulic) $5,996.00

Crown Power Equipment Kubota RTV X1100 V-Blade (Fully Hydraulic) $7,371.00

Farm Power Lawn-Leisure 4PT K-Connect/78" Wide Blade (Fully Hydraulic) $8,758.00

Bid Tab for V-Plow for UTV

105

#19.



106

#19.



107

#19.



108

#19.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Public Utilities 

Date: March 21, 2022 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Purchase A Slurry Reel. 

  

Summary: The Moberly wastewater treatment plant disposes of excess biosolids 

from the treatment process by land applying these solids to adjacent city 

owned property.  This application is done using slurry reels.  The 

existing slurry reel was new in 2007 and has outlived its performance 

life. This is a sole source purchase as the reel is the brand and type the 

plant was originally equipped with. Purchase price, delivered for this 

equipment is $70,090.00 

  

Recommended Action: Approve this resolution 

  

Fund Name: Wastewater Capital Improvement Plan 

  

Account Number: 301.114.5502 

  

Available Budget $: 191,917.93 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
   x   Correspondence   x    Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report   x    Other  Quotation       Passed Failed 

 

109

#20.



BILL NO.________      RESOLUTION NO._______ 

 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO PURCHASE A SLURRY 

REEL. 

 

 WHEREAS, city staff sought a bid from Schmitt Irrigation & Pump Service for a 1,250 

foot slurry reel to dispose of excess biosolids from the city treatment plant to adjacent city owned 

property; and 

 WHEREAS, this is a sole source purchase with Schmitt providing a bid of $70,090.00; 

and  

 WHEREAS, city staff recommends accepting the bid of Schmitt and purchasing the 

slurry reel. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council hereby authorizes the City 

Manager to purchase the slurry reel for $70,090.00. 

 RESOLVED this 21st day of March, 2022, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

Shannon Hance, City Clerk 
 

110

#20.



 
 

     
 
 

February 28th, 2022 
 
Emily Lute 
elute@cityofmoberly.com 
 
 
Emily, 
 
I am writing to inform you that Schmitt Irrigation and Pump Services located at 1160 N. Miami Ave. in Marshall MO. 65340 
is your closest and only dealer in your area. Their phone number is (660) 886-8693. 
 
Please reach out to me anytime I can be assistance. 
 
 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Shawn Sievers 
Kifco Factory Representative 
(309) 338-7015 
ssievers@kifco.com 
 

111

#20.

mailto:elute@cityofmoberly.com
mailto:ssievers@kifco.com


Quote
DATE

3/1/2022

Quote #

1175

NAME / ADDRESS

CITY OF MOBERLY
CITY HALL
101 W. REED
MOBERLY, MO 65270

Ship To

CITY OF MOBERLY
WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT
1429 COUNTY RD 2350
MOBERLY, MO 65270

Schmitt Irrigation & Pump Service
P.O. Box 396
Marshall, MO 65340
660-886-8693

P.O. NO. TERMS

DUE UPON REC...

PROJECT

E-mail schmitt.irrigation@sbcglobal.net

TOTAL

Phone: 660-886-8693 - Fax 660-886-4229

ITEM DESCRIPTIONQTY PRICE EACH TOTAL

Each E45 / 1250 MF3 Slurry Reel - 1250' Polyethylene Tube1 63,583.70 63,583.70
Each Nelson SR200R with a Ring Nozzle Cap, Body & 7

Rings
1 5,256.30 5,256.30

Freight Freight from Havana. Ill. to Moberly, MO. 652701 1,250.00 1,250.00

$70,090.00

112

#20.



 
  

SSTTAANNDDAARRDD  LLIIMMIITTEEDD  WWAARRRRAANNTTYY  
Ag-Rain® products are warranted to the original user for a period of one year from the date of purchase invoice, that the 

equipment will be free from defects in material and workmanship subject to the following conditions: 

 

Satisfaction of this warranty will be limited to the replacement, repair or modification of the equipment involved at the 

manufacturer’s option.  The manufacturer’s obligation under this limited warranty shall be limited to a credit to the 

dealer or customer account for the parts or materials required for replacement, repair, or modification of the equipment. 

 

Freight costs shall be paid by the dealer/customer. 

 

This warranty does not apply to certain component parts used on AG-RAIN equipment.  Such component parts are 

warranted by the original manufacturer and Kifco, Inc.’s responsibility is limited to communicating the need for warranty 

service to each to each manufacturer.  Such component parts include, but are not limited to tires, batteries, gearboxes, 

transmissions, pumps and sprinklers.  

 

This limited warranty shall be available only if: 

A) Kifco, Inc. has received a properly executed delivery record, 

B) Kifco, Inc. is notified in writing within 30 days upon discovery of an alleged defect, 

C) Kifco, Inc.’s examination of the equipment discloses, to its satisfaction, that such alleged defect has not been 

caused by misuse, neglect, improper installation, improper operation, improper maintenance, repair or 

alteration, accident or unusual or extraordinary use demands, and 

D) Original purchase can be verified by Kifco, Inc. 

 

THE FOREGOING WARRANTY SUPERSEDES AND IS IN LIEU OF ALL OTHER WARRANTIES WHETHER 

EXPRESSED, IMPLIED OR STATUTORY, AND ALL OTHER LIABILITIES OR OBLIGATIONS ON THE PART OF 

KIFCO, INC., INC. 

A) KIFCO, INC. MAKES NO WARRANTY OF MERCHANTABILITY IN RESPECT TO THE EQUIPMENT. 

B) KIFCO, INC. MAKES NO WARRANTY THAT THE EQUIPMENT IS FIT FOR ANY PARTICULAR 

PURPOSE. 

 

LIMITATION OF LIABILITY 

KIFCO, INC. SHALL IN NO EVENT BE LIABLE FOR ANY CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING BUT NOT 

LIMITED TO, DAMAGES FOR INJURY TO THE PERSON OR PROPERTY OR LOST PROFITS) OR ANY INCIDENTAL 

OR SPECIAL DAMAGES AND/OR EXPESES, OR CLAIMS FOR INDEMNIFICATION, BY REASON OF ANY DEFECT 

IN THE EQUIPMENT OR ITS MANUFACTURE, DESIGN OR FUNCTIONING, OR ANY INSTRUCTIONS 

CONCERNING THE EQUIPMENT. 

 

No agent or representative of KIFCO, INC. or any of its dealerships has authority to waive, alter or add to the printed 

provisions of this warranty and limitations of liability.  Ag-Rain Standard Limited Warranty shall be the sole remedy for 

all claims related Ag-Rain Equipment distributed by Kifco, Inc. 

  
700 S. Schrader Ave. 

Updated January 1, 2020                  Havana, Illinois 62644 

113

#20.



 

SSTTAANNDDAARRDD  PPOOLLYYEETTHHYYLLEENNEE  TTUUBBIINNGG  LLIIMMIITTEEDD  WWAARRRRAANNTTYY  
The polyethylene tubing used on AG-RAIN WATER-REELS is warranted to the original user to be free from defects in material and 

workmanship according to the following terms: 

1. In the event that such polyethylene tubing is discovered by Kifco testing of tube sample with serial code on the tube, in 

accordance with American Petroleum Institute to be defective, or should have been discovered to be defective within the 

warranty period specified below and it is shown to the satisfaction of KIFCO, INC., that such defect was caused by faulty 

workmanship or materials, the tubing will be, at KIFCO, INC.’s option, either repaired or replaced according to the following: 

 

 0 to 10 months – full credit. 

 

Beginning with the 11th month through the 60th month the credit issued for either repair or replacement shall be reduced each 

month by 2 percent each month.  No warranty shall be available after the 60th month. 

 

Satisfaction of this warranty will be limited to the repair or replacement of the polyethylene tubing.  The manufactures 

obligation under this warranty shall be limited to a credit to the dealer or customer in the amount of the current list price of 

the repair or replacement tube.  All freight, installation cost or other incurred cost associated with the repair or replacement 

shall be paid by the dealer/customer.   

 

This warranty extends only to the original user of AG-RAIN equipment purchased from an independent authorized AG-RAIN 

dealership. 

 

2. The warranty period shall commence on the date of purchase by the original user and shall terminate 60 months thereafter.  In 

the event that the tubing is replaced, the warranty period is not extended beyond the 60 months counted from the original 

purchase date. 

 

3. This warranty shall be available only if: 

A) KIFCO, INC. has received a properly executed delivery record, 

B) KIFCO, INC. is notified in writing within 30 days upon discovery of an alleged defect and 

C) KIFCO, INC.’S examination of the equipment discloses, to its satisfaction, that such alleged defect has not been caused by 

misuse, neglect, improper installation, improper operation, improper maintenance, repair or alteration, accident or 

unusual or extraordinary use demands. 

D) Within a reasonable time KIFCO, INC. receives a sample of the allegedly failed tube, with serial number on the sample 

tube, and other evidence KIFCO, INC. may specify. 

THE FOREGOING WARRANTY SUPERSEDES AND IS IN LIEU OF ALL OTHER WARRANTIES WHETHER EXPRESSED, IMPLIED 

OR STATUTORY, AND ALL OTHER LIABILITIES OR OBLIGATIONS ON THE PART OF KIFCO, INC., INC. 

A) KIFCO, INC. MAKES NO WARRANTY OF MERCHANTABILITY IN RESPECT TO THE EQUIPMENT. 

B) KIFCO, INC. MAKES NO WARRANTY THAT THE EQUIPMENT IS FIT FOR ANY PARTICULAR PURPOSE. 

 

LIMITATION OF LIABILITY 

KIFCO, INC. SHALL IN NO EVENT BE LIABLE FOR ANY CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO, 

DAMAGES FOR INJURY TO THE PERSON OR PROPERTY OR LOST PROFITS) OR ANY INCIDENTAL OR SPECIAL DAMAGES 

AND/OR EXPESES, OR CLAIMS FOR INDEMNIFICATION, BY REASON OF ANY DEFECT IN THE EQUIPMENT OR ITS 

MANUFACTURE, DESIGN OR FUNCTIONING, OR ANY INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING THE EQUIPMENT. 

 

No agent or representative of KIFCO, INC. or any of its dealerships has authority to waive, alter or add to the printed provisions of this 

warranty and limitations of liability. Ag-Rain Standard Limited Polyethylene Tube Warranty is the sole remedy for all claims related to 

Ag-Rain Polyethylene Tube.  

 
700 S. Schrader Ave. 

Updated January 1, 2020                                                                                                               Havana, Illinois 62644 
114

#20.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Public Utilities 

Date: March 21, 2022 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Execute An Agreement With 

Poepping, Stone, Bach And Associates To Design And Administer Sewer 

Installation On Sparks Avenue. 

  

Summary:   The City of Moberly has committed to the design and installation of sewer mains 

along Sparks Ave between the railroad and Robertson Road.  This area has not 

previously been supplied with sanitary sewer service by Moberly.  It is highly 

desirable to begin the process of sanitary service throughout this area.  PBSA has 

been enlisted to perform design and project administration activities to move the 

project towards completion required by SRF funding from Missouri DNR.  The total 

cost for these services will be up to $32,500.00. 

 

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve the resolution 

  

Fund Name: Public Utilities Operations as applied 

  

Account Number: 314.000.5408 

  

Available Budget $: To be transferred from operating reserve fund. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
     Correspondence  x     Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes  x     Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other        Passed Failed 

 

115

#21.



BILL NO._______      RESOLUTION NO._______ 

 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE AN 

AGREEMENT WITH POEPPING, STONE, BACH AND ASSOCIATES TO DESIGN 

AND ADMINISTER SEWER INSTALLATION ON SPARKS AVENUE. 

 

 WHEREAS, on April 16, 2018, this council approved an agreement with Poepping, 

Stone, Bach and Associates to provide engineering design services, preparation of documents for 

bidding construction and construction inspections services for the Sparks Avenue Water and 

Sewer Improvement Project; and 

 WHEREAS, a revision of that contract was approved in August of 2019 for survey and 

easement related services to place the force sewer main and the gravity sewer along Sparks 

Avenue on the north side of the road to avoid conflict with the storm sewer and water main; and 

 WHEREAS, Poepping, Stone, Bach and Associates have now been requested by city 

staff to design and administer the installation of sewer mains along Sparks Avenue between the 

railroad and Robertson Road; and 

 WHEREAS, attached hereto is a Professional Service Agreement for this project in an 

amount not to exceed $32,500.00. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council hereby accepts the proposed 

letter agreement and authorizes the City Manager to execute the agreement on behalf of the city. 

 RESOLVED this 21st day of March, 2022, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

Shannon Hance, City Clerk 

 

116

#21.



 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT 
 

DATE:     
 

PSBA Project No.  MH-18-514   
               
PROJECT: Extra Work: Sparks Avenue Lift Station, Force Main and Sewer Extension  
 
Name/Location:  Moberly, Missouri              
  
Client:  City of Moberly     Contact:   Dana Ulmer    
 
Address:  101 W. Reed Street    City/State/Zip:  Moberly, Missouri 65270   
 
Phone:  660-269-7659    Fax:         
 
Email:  dulmer@cityofmoberly.com          
                
PROJECT DESCRIPTION 
 
Improve Sanitary Sewer collection system along Sparks Ave.  
 
SCOPE OF SERVICES 
 
We (Poepping, Stone, Bach & Associates, Inc.) (PSBA) will :  
Additional Scope of Work: 
 
1. The proposed Gravity sewer system was originally designed (per City of Moberly Request) to be 

extended north within existing alleyways to provide sanitary sewer services to currently unserved 
areas. While this area still need services, plans for providing such services has changed and now 
need to extend north along the existing roadway right-of-way. The will require moving proposed 
manholes and making adjustment to the proposed sewer grades. Plan revision will be completed 
as part of the L.S. fee below.  

2. Original pump selection was to utilize a Gorman-Rupp above ground pump station. After additional 
consideration, the City of Moberly has decided to change the design to a submersible style pump. 
Plane and specification revision will be completed as part of the L.S. fee below.  

3. The City of Moberly plans to finance said improvements through the Missouri SRF program and 
may require additional administrative assistance. This work will be completed utilizing the attached 
standard hourly rate schedule.  

4.  The Original Scope of services included CA for a construction period of up to 6 weeks. Since then 
this project has been broken into multiple phases and the original CA contract was nearly 
exhausted with phase 1 services. Additional CA services may be requested by the City of Moberly 
and will be provided utilizing the attached standard hourly rate schedule.  

801 Broadway, Suite 248  
Hannibal, MO 63401  

Ph: 573.406.0541 Toll Free: 877.423.4605 
 Fax: 217.223.1546 
 www.psba.com 

117

#21.

mailto:dulmer@cityofmoberly.com


 
 

2 

 
Estimated completion date:  Design Completion  May 15, 2022     
               
BASIS OF COMPENSATION 
 
For Services, as identified and described in the Scope of Services, compensation shall be computed 
by the following method(s). 
 
 
    x  Lump sum basis for the amount of      $7,500.00   
__x__  Hourly Rate (Estimated Fee):         ___$25,000.00   
        
 
Where compensation is based on a Lump Sum or Percentage of Construction Cost, payments for 
Services shall be made as provided in the Standard Terms and Conditions so that compensation for 
each phase shall equal the following percentage of the total compensation as listed below: 
 
 
For Services beyond the Scope of Services, compensation shall be hourly at standard per diem charges 
for staff members, plus all “Reimbursable expenses”. 
               
ASSIGNMENT OF RIGHTS 
 
PSBA hereby reserves the right to assign this agreement, including all terms, conditions, and rights to 
receive payment without further notification to or consent from the Client.  Any such assignment shall 
not release or discharge PSBA and/or the Client from any duty, obligation or responsibility under this 
Agreement. 
 
               
GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
 
This agreement is subject to the attached Standard Terms and Conditions, which are considered a part 
of this agreement. Scope and fee are good for 60 days from the date of the agreement. If not executed 
within 60 days the fee and scope should be discussed and a revised agreement developed.  
 
               
ACCEPTANCE 
 
The above Scope of Services, Basis of Compensation, Standard Terms and Conditions, and 
Assignment of Rights are satisfactory and hereby accepted.  You are authorized to do the work. 
 
 
 
               
  Signature of Client       Date 
 
 
               
  PSBA         Date 

118

#21.



 
 

3 

STANDARD TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
POEPPING, STONE, BACH & ASSOCIATES, INC. (PSBA) 

 
STANDARD OF CARE:  Services performed by PSBA under this Agreement will be conducted in a manner consistent with that level of care and skill 
ordinarily exercised by members of the profession currently practicing under similar conditions.  No other representation expressed or implied, and no 
warranty or guarantee is included or intended in this Agreement, or in any report, opinion, document or otherwise. 
AUTHORITY AND RESPONSIBILITY:  PSBA shall not guarantee the work of any Contractor or Subcontractor, shall have no authority to stop work, shall 
have no supervision or control as to the work or persons doing the work, shall not have charge of the work, and shall not be responsible for safety in, on, 
or about the job site or have any control of the safety or adequacy of any equipment, building component, scaffolding, supports, forms or other work aids. 
COMPENSATION FOR ENGINEERING/ARCHITECT SERVICES:  The “Hourly at Standard per diem charges” means the hours worked specifically on 
the project at the standard rates, as revised annually, for each classification of personnel (professional, technical and administration).  PSBA’s Professional 
Fee Schedule is available upon request and is updated on January 1st of each year.  “Reimbursable Expenses” means the actual expenses incurred 
directly or indirectly in connection with the work including, but not limited to the following.  Transportation and subsistence, toll telephone calls, telegrams, 
reproduction or printing, computer time, and outside consultants. 
INVOICES:  Charges for services will be billed at least as frequently as monthly, and at the completion of the Project.  CLIENT shall compensate PSBA 
for any sales or value added taxes which apply to the services rendered under this agreement or any addendum thereto.  CLIENT shall reimburse PSBA 
for the amount of such taxes in addition to the compensation due for services.  Invoices are delinquent if payment has not been received within 30 days 
from date of invoice.  There will be an additional charge of 1 ½ percent per month compounded on amounts outstanding more than 30 days.  All time spent 
and expenses incurred (including attorney’s fees) in connection with collection of any delinquent amount will be paid by CLIENT to PSBA per PSBA’s 
current fee schedule. 
TIME OF COMPLETION:  PSBA will use its best efforts to complete the work by the date required, but PSBA shall incur no liability due to any delay and 
the Client’s obligation to pay fees and expenses shall not be affected by any delay. 
GOVERNING LAW:  This Agreement shall be governed by and interpreted pursuant to the laws of the State of Illinois. 
AMENDMENTS:  This agreement may be amended in writing provided both the Client and PSBA agree to such modifications. 
CONSTRUCTION SERVICES:  Should the Client provide Construction observation or review with either the Client’s representatives or a third party, 
PSBA’s Services under this Agreement will be considered to be completed upon completion and submittal of the Final Design or engineering services 
outlined in the Scope of Work.  It is understood and agreed that if Engineer’s Services under this Agreement do not include Project observation, or review 
of the Contractor’s performance, or other Construction services, and that such services will be provided by the Client, then the Client assumes all 
responsibility for interpretation of the Contract Documents and for construction observation or review and waives any claims against the Engineer that may 
be in any way connected thereto. 
SHOP DRAWING REVIEW:  CLIENT agrees that PSBA’s review of shop drawings, when such review is included in the scope of services, shall be solely 
for their conformance with PSBA’s design intent and conformance with information given in the construction documents.  PSBA shall not be responsible 
for any aspects of a shop drawing submission that affect or are affected by the means, methods, techniques, sequences and operations of construction, 
safety precautions and programs incidental thereto, all of which are the Contractor’s responsibility.  The Contractor will be responsible for lengths, 
dimensions, elevations, quantities and coordination of the work with other trades.  CLIENT warrants that the Contractor shall be made aware of his 
responsibilities to review shop drawings and approve them in these respects before submitting them to PSBA. 
OWNERSHIP OF DRAWINGS AND ELECTRONIC INFORMATION:  Drawings, tracings, plats, specifications, CADD files, electronic information, and 
other products produced by PSBA may be used in connection with the Client’s presently proposed project, shall be considered PSBA’s property.  The 
Client agrees, to the fullest extent permitted by law, to hold harmless and indemnify PSBA from and against all claims, liabilities, losses, damages, and 
costs, including but not limited to attorney’s fees, arising out of or in any way connected with modification, translation, misinterpretation, misuse, or reuse 
by the Client or others of the machine readable information and data which may be provided by PSBA under this Agreement.  Contract Documents include 
both the sealed drawings and the electronic files.  If there is a conflict between the two, the sealed drawings will govern.  Electronic copies of the drawings 
shall be provided to the Client upon request. 
REUSE OF DOCUMENTS:  All documents including drawings, specifications, and electronic media furnished by PSBA pursuant to this Agreement are 
instruments of its services.  They are not intended or represented to be suitable for reuse by CLIENT or others on extensions of this project, or on any 
other project.  Any reuse without specific written verification or adaptation by PSBA will be at CLIENT’s sole risk, and without liability to PSBA, and CLIENT 
shall indemnify and hold harmless PSBA from all claims, damages, losses and expenses including court costs and attorney’s fees arising out of or resulting 
therefrom.  Any such verification or adaptation will entitle PSBA to further compensation at rates to be agreed upon by CLIENT and PSBA. 
OPINIONS OF COST:  Since PSBA has no control over the cost of labor, materials or equipment or over a Contractor’s method of determining prices, or 
over competitive bidding or market conditions, its opinions of probable Project cost or construction cost for this Project will be based solely upon its own 
experience with construction, but PSBA cannot and does not guarantee that proposals, bids or the construction cost will not vary from its opinions of 
probable costs.  If the CLIENT wishes greater assurance as to the construction cost, he shall employ an independent cost estimator. 
TERMINATION:  This agreement may be terminated by either party on written notice.  If terminated by either party (with or without cause), the Client 
agrees to pay for all services and reimburse all expenses performed or incurred to and including the date written notice of termination is received by the 
Engineer/Architect. 
RISK ALLOCATION:  PSBA’s liability to the Client for injury or damage to persons or property arising out of work performed for the Client and for which 
liability may be found to rest upon the PSBA, other than for professional errors, omissions or negligence will be limited to PSBA’s general liability insurance 
coverage of $1,000,000.  The total liability, in the aggregate, of the Design Professional and the Design Professional’s officers, directors, partners, 
employees, agents and sub-consultants, and any of them, to the Client and anyone claiming by, through or under the Client, for any and all claims, losses, 
costs or damages of any nature whatsoever arising out of, resulting from or in any way related to the Project or the Agreement from any cause or causes, 
including but not limited to the negligence, professional errors or omissions, strict liability, breach of contract or warranty, express or implied, of the Design 
Professional or the Design Professional’s officers, directors, employees, agents or sub-consultants, or any of them, shall not exceed the total compensation 
received by the Design Professional under this Agreement, or the total amount of $100,000 whichever is greater.  In no event shall PSBA be liable for 
incidental or consequential damages. 
 
 

119

#21.



PSBA, Inc. 
100 South 54th Street 
Quincy, Illinois 62305 

(217) 223-4605 
www.psba.com 

 
 
 
 
 
 

PROFESSIONAL FEE SCHEDULE 
 

 
Classification Rate per hour 
Principal  
Project Manager 
Project Engineer  

$215.00 
$195.00 
$180.00 

Project Architect 
Associate Engineer 
Associate Architect 

$165.00 
$150.00 
$150.00 

Engineer/Architect/GIS Specialist II $125.00 
Engineer/Architect/GIS Specialist I $115.00 
Senior Architectural/Engineering/GIS Technician $105.00 
Architectural/Engineering/GIS Technician II $95.00 
Administrative Assistant $80.00 

 
 

OUT-OF-POCKET EXPENSES 
MEALS AND LODGING COST 
REPRODUCTION, AERIAL PHOTOS, COPYING COST + 15% 
MILEAGE CURRENT IRS RATE 

 
 

THESE RATES EFFECTIVE UNTIL DECEMBER 31, 2022 

120

#21.

http://www.psba.com/


121

#21.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Public Utilities 

Date: March 21, 2022 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Approving A Letter Agreement With Jacobs Engineering Group 

Inc. To Prepare Easements Associated With The Route JJ Regional Sewer 

Project. 

  

Summary: This scope included work necessary for the preparation of up to 50 easements 

for the Route JJ Wastewater System project.  Crockett Engineering 

Consultants will be performing the work for Jacobs.  It will include easements, 

plat of properties, and property descriptions. As a result of this contract 

amendment, the total not to exceed cost for the project will increase from 

$408,333 to $421,013. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve the resolution 

  

Fund Name: Capital Improvement Trust 

  

Account Number: 314.000.5408 

  

Available Budget $: $0.00  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence    x    Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes  x     Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other        Passed Failed 

122

#22.



BILL NO.________      RESOLUTION NO._______ 

 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A LETTER AGREEMENT WITH JACOBS 

ENGINEERING GROUP INC. TO PREPARE EASEMENTS ASSOCIATED WITH THE 

ROUTE JJ REGIONAL SEWER PROJECT. 

 

 WHEREAS, by Resolution previously adopted on December 21, 2021 this council 

authorized contracting with the Jacobs Engineering Group Inc. (“Jacobs”), to provide 

professional engineering services for the Route JJ Regional Wastewater System; and 

 WHEREAS, the city sought a proposal to prepare easements for the installation of sewer 

lines along Route JJ; and  

 WHEREAS, attached hereto and incorporated herein is a proposed Letter Agreement 

with Jacobs to prepare up to 50 easements with a cost not to exceed $12,680.00. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council hereby authorizes the City 

Manager to execute the attached Letter Agreement with Jacobs. 

 RESOLVED this 21st day of March, 2022, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

 

___________________________________ 

Shannon Hance, City Clerk 

 

123

#22.



  One Financial Plaza 
 501 North Broadway 
 St. Louis, Missouri 63102 
 United States 
 T +1.314.335.4000 
 F +1.314.335.5141 
 www.jacobs.com 

 

November 19, 2021 

 

Dana Ulmer  

Director of Utilities 

City of Moberly  

101 West Reed Street 

Moberly, MO  65270 

 

Subject: Route JJ Regional Wastewater System – Contract Amendment No. 2 

  Easement Preparation 

 

Dear Dana: 

 

Jacobs Engineering Group, Inc. (Jacobs) is pleased to present our proposal to provide the City of 

Moberly (City) with Professional Engineering Services for the preparation of up to 50-easements 

associated with the Route JJ Wastewater System project.  Crockett Engineering Consultants, 

LLC (CEC) will produce the easements plats and descriptions, Jacobs will review them and 

incorporate them into the drawings. 

 

SCOPE:  

 

Easement Preparation: 

 

1. CEC will acquire deeds for each parcel (up to 50 parcels) 

2. CEC will perform field survey to collect property corners and right-of-way 

monumentation as needed.  

3. CEC will provide a legal description for each easement in WORD (up to 50 parcels). 

4. CEC will provide a plat for each easement (up to 50 parcels). 

5. Plats will be signed and sealed by a Registered Land Surveyor in the State of Missouri 

(CEC). 

6. Review and incorporate into the drawings (Jacobs). 

 

Contract Administration and Easement Plat Review: 

 

Jacobs will procure a contract with CED, review CEC invoices, and review the easement plats. 

 

  

124

#22.



  One Financial Plaza 
 501 North Broadway 
 St. Louis, Missouri 63102 
 United States 
 T +1.314.335.4000 
 F +1.314.335.5141 
 www.jacobs.com 

 

FEE PROPOSAL:  

 

Our proposed fee for the work described herein is a not to exceed cost of $12,680.  This fee 

includes only those services outlined in our proposal.  Additional services can be provided if 

requested by the City.  Jacobs will submit monthly invoices for compensation and expenses by 

electronic transmission.  The City shall make payments to Jacobs in accordance with Section 

34.057, RSMo. 

 

Crockett Engineering Consultants, LLC $10,000.00 

Jacobs Services $2,680.00 

TOTAL NOT TO EXCEED COST $12,680.00 

 

As a result of this contract amendment, the total not to exceed cost for the project will increase 

from $408,333 to $421,013. 

 

 

CONTRACTUAL HOURLY RATES: 

 

Classification Rate 

Sr. Project Engineer $155.00 

CAD Designer 1 $100.00 

 

 

SCHEDULE: 

 

Services to be completed by March 1, 2022. 

 

 

ASSUMPTIONS / CLARIFICATIONS:  

 

This scope of work is based on the following assumptions and clarifications:  

 

1. The City will obtain the easements.  

 

 

This work will be performed under the  Route JJ Regional Wastewater System Task Order as 

part of the Professional Services Agreement dated October 5, 2020. If you have any questions, 

please let me know.  

 

Thank you for the opportunity to continue our long-standing support of the City. 

125

#22.



  One Financial Plaza 
 501 North Broadway 
 St. Louis, Missouri 63102 
 United States 
 T +1.314.335.4000 
 F +1.314.335.5141 
 www.jacobs.com 

 

 

 

Very truly yours,  

 

 

 

 

Michael W. McCarty, PE 

Vice President Missouri Operations 

314.335.4380  

michael.mccarty@Jacobs.com 

 

 

Authorization to Proceed: 

 

City of Moberly  Jacobs Engineering Group, Inc. 

 

 

By: 

   

 

By: Michael McCarty 

 

 

Title: 

   

 

Title: Vice President 

 

 

Date: 

  

 

Date: 

 

126

#22.

mailto:michael.mccarty@Jacobs.com


City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Public Utilities 

Date: March 21, 2022 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Approving A Letter Agreement With Howe Company, LLC To 

Acquire Easements Associated With The Route JJ Regional Sewer Project. 

  

Summary: This scope includes work necessary for the acquisition of up to 34 easements 

for the Route JJ Wastewater System project.  It will include communications 

with property owners, original signed documents for the property owner and 

the City of Moberly, research as needed and visits to the property owners if 

necessary. The total lump sum cost for the project is $38,000.00. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve the resolution 

  

Fund Name: Capital Improvement Trust 

  

Account Number: 314.000.5408 

  

Available Budget $: $0.00  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes  x     Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other        Passed Failed 

127

#23.



BILL NO._______      RESOLUTION NO._______ 

 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A LETTER AGREEMENT WITH HOWE COMPANY, 

LLC TO ACQUIRE EASEMENTS ASSOCIATED WITH THE ROUTE JJ REGIONAL 

SEWER PROJECT. 

 

 WHEREAS, the city has contracted with Jacobs Engineering Group to prepare 

easements associated with the Route JJ Regional Sewer Project and is now in need of assistance 

in acquiring those easements; and 

 WHEREAS, the city sought a single source vendor proposal from Howe Company, LLC 

to provide the necessary services to acquire up to 34 forcemain easements as part of this project; 

and  

 WHEREAS, attached hereto and incorporated herein is a proposed Letter Agreement 

with Howe to acquire up to 34 easements with a cost not to exceed $38,000.00. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council hereby authorizes the City 

Manager to execute the attached Letter Agreement with Howe. 

 RESOLVED this 21st day of March, 2022, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

 

___________________________________ 

Shannon Hance, City Clerk 

 

128

#23.



129

#23.



130

#23.



131

#23.



132

#23.



133

#23.



134

#23.



135

#23.



136

#23.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:       

Department: Public Works 

Date: March 21, 2022 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Purchase An International 

Dump Truck. 

  

Summary: We received 2 quotes for a single axle dump truck.  Please see attached the 

explanation and quotes.  Staff recommends the International bid from 

Scheppers. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve this resolution. 

  

Fund Name: Street Improvement CIP 

  

Account Number: 601.000.5502 

  

Available Budget $: 322,075.26 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence   x     Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

137

#24.



BILL NO.________      RESOLUTION NO._______ 

 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO PURCHASE AN 

INTERNATIONAL DUMP TRUCK. 

 

 WHEREAS, city staff sought bids for a single axle dump truck; and 

 WHEREAS, two bids were received with the bid of Scheppers International Truck 

Center for a International HV507 SFA in the amount of $185,991.00 being the lowest 

responsible bid due to availability; and  

 WHEREAS, city staff recommends accepting the bid of Scheppers and purchasing the 

International dump truck. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council hereby authorizes the City 

Manager to purchase the dump truck for $185,991.00. 

 RESOLVED this 21st day of March, 2022, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

Shannon Hance, City Clerk 

 

 

138

#24.



Company Brand Total

Viking Cives Midwest Viking Cives $176,788.00

Scheppers International Truck Center International $185,991.00

Bid Tab for Single Axle Dump Truck

139

#24.



140

#24.



141

#24.



142

#24.



143

#24.



144

#24.



145

#24.



146

#24.



147

#24.



148

#24.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:       

Department: Public Works 

Date: March 21, 2022 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Purchase A Twelve Foot 

Snowplow. 

  

Summary: We received 3 quotes for a 12’ snowplow for the new tandem dump truck.    

Attached are the 3 bids that were received.  Staff recommends the bid from 

Viking Cives Midwest for the snowplow. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve this resolution. 

  

Fund Name: Street Improvement CIP 

  

Account Number: 601.000.5502 

  

Available Budget $: 322,075.26 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence   x     Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

149

#25.



BILL NO._________      RESOLUTION NO._______ 

 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO PURCHASE A TWELVE 

FOOT SNOWPLOW. 

 

 WHEREAS, city staff sought bids for a 12’ snowplow for use with a new tandem dump 

truck; and 

 WHEREAS, three bids were received with the bid of Viking Cives Midwest for a Viking 

Cives 12’ plow in the amount of $7,786.00 being the lowest responsible bid; and  

 WHEREAS, city staff recommends accepting the bid of Viking Cives Midwest and 

purchasing the twelve foot snowplow. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council hereby authorizes the City 

Manager to purchase the twelve foot snowplow for $7,786.00. 

 RESOLVED this 21st day of March, 2022, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

Shannon Hance, City Clerk 
 

150

#25.



Company Brand Total

Viking Cives midwest Viking Cives $7,786.00

Henderson Products Henderson $11,751.00

Knaoheide Henke Road Warrior Snowplow $23,735.00

Bid Tab for 12' Snowplow for new Tandem Dump Truck

151

#25.



152

#25.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Finance 

Date: March 21, 2022 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Accepting The Bid Of Smith Heating & Cooling For A 

Retrofit Of City Hall’s HVAC System. 
  

Summary: A ground-source HVAC system was installed in 2010, designed and 

installed as an open return system. There are no return air ducts from the 

office spaces to the heat pumps mounted in the overhead. This works fine 

until there are multiple days of extreme hot or cold temperatures, which 

cause a large mass of either hot or cold air to develop in the overhead. At 

the same time the heat or cold being transferred into the underground well 

field raises (summer) or lowers (winter) the temperature of the water 

returning to the building, creating less “thermal break” or difference in 

temperature between these two masses. The heat pumps then cannot heat 

or cool the office areas. Some areas of the building become very cold in 

the winter or hot in the summer, making it unpleasant for the staff and 

customers. Discussions with Smith Heating and Cooling revealed this 

after multiple service calls. 

 

The best solution is to install return air ducting from the office spaces to 

the heat pumps so that they are pulling conditioned air from the offices, 

which is typically in the 70’s. The heat pumps then have the thermal 

break necessary to properly heat/cool these spaces. 

 

Bids were solicited from 6 firms with only two responding. A tabulation 

of those bids is attached for your review. 
 
 

 

Recommended Action: Adopt this resolution. 
  

Fund Name: General Fund.  
  

Account Number: 100.011.5300, Building Maintenance. 
  

Available Budget : $10,000 - overage absorbed by existing fund balance. 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
    _     Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    

    _     Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     

       Correspondence    x   Proposed Resolution   
  X  Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes    _    Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

153

#26.



BILL NO. _________     RESOLUTION NO._________ 

 

A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING THE BID OF SMITH HEATING & COOLING FOR A 

RETROFIT OF CITY HALL’S HVAC SYSTEM. 

 

 WHEREAS, city staff requested proposals from six vendors to increase efficiency of the 

City Hall HVAC system; and 

 WHEREAS, two vendors replied and Smith Heating & Cooling was the lowest 

responsible bidder at $25,238.93 to install return air ducting from office spaces to heat pumps; 

and 

 WHEREAS, city staff recommends accepting the bid of Smith and authorizing 

contracting for the project. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council hereby accepts the bid of 

Smith Heating & Cooling for HVAC retrofit and authorizes the City Manager to contract for said 

services including additional work which may be necessary to complete the project. 

 RESOLVED this 21st day of March, 2022, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

_________________________________ 

City Clerk 

 

154

#26.



Bidder Location Bid Comments

Smith Heating & Cooling Moberly $25,238.93

Peters Heating & Cooling Columbia $62,670.00

Controlled Aire Moberly No bid

AC Outfitters Moberly No bid

Summit Mechanical Jefferson City No bid

Star Heating & Cooling Columbia No bid

Scope of job

Install return air ducting from all offices spaces to their respective heat pump units.

City of Moberly - City Hall HVAC Retrofit Bids

155

#26.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:       

Department: Public Works 

Date: March 21, 2022 
 

  

Agenda Item: An Ordinance Amending Section 40-715 Of The City Code By Amending 

Subsection 145. 

  

Summary: I am not sure why there isn’t parking allowed in this block as it is wide as 

other blocks that allow on-street parking.  Please see the attached summary.  

This would also be a positive for when the Junior High project is completed to 

have more on-street parking around it, and the future splash pad.   

 

We would have to do some rework on street striping to make it line up good, 

but at this point, I don’t see why it couldn’t work. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve this ordinance. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report   x    Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report       Other                              Passed Failed 

 

156

#27.



 

 

 BILL NO: __________________ 
   

 

ORDINANCE NO: ______________  

 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 40-715 OF THE CITY CODE BY 

AMENDING SUBSECTION 145. 

 
Whereas, Section 40-715 of the Moberly City Code pertains to parking prohibitions on 

certain streets; and 
 

Whereas, city staff proposes that subsection 145 be amended to only prohibit parking 
on the north side of Rollins Street from Johnson Street to Fifth Street instead of Hagood 
Street to Fifth Street. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

MOBERLY, MISSOURI TO WIT: 
 

 SECTION ONE:  Section 40-715 of the Moberly City Code is hereby amended by 
amending the following subsection: 

 
 
(145) Rollins Street, north side, from Johnson Street to a point 20 feet east of the east line 
of Fifth Street. 

 
 
 SECTION TWO: This ordinance shall be in full force and effect upon passage by the    
City Council.  

 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Council of the City of Moberly, Missouri, this 21st 

day of March, 2022. 

 

 

       ____________________________ 
Presiding Officer at Meeting  

ATTEST:  

________________________ 

City Clerk  
 

157

#27.



158

#27.



159

#27.



160

#27.



161

#27.



162

#27.



 

City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: City Clerk 

Date: March 21, 2022 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution appropriating money out of the Treasury of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

  

Summary: Appropriation Resolution. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Please approve this Resolution. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
  Memo   Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
      Correspondence    x   Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation   Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation   Petition M  S  Brubaker     
  P/C Minutes   Contract M  S  Kimmons     
  Application   Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
  Citizen   Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
  Consultant Report   Other         Passed Failed 

 

163

#28.



164

#28.



165

#28.



166

#28.



167

#28.



168

#28.



169

#28.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:    

Department: City Manager 

Date: March 21, 2022 
 

  

Agenda Item: Department Head Monthly Reports 

  

Summary: Attached is Community Development Monthly Report/Public Works Monthly, 

Finance Department Monthly Report, Parks and Rec. Monthly Report, Police 

Department Monthly Report, Fire Department Monthly Report, Public Utility 

Monthly Report, Moberly Area Economic Development, Moberly Chamber of 

Commerce. 

  

These are for you to review on the activity that each Department has 

accomplished for the Month February. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Just for your review 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
  x  Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

170

#29.



 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT/PUBLIC WORKS 

MONTHLY REPORT 

February 2022 
A. PROJECTS  

 

Community Development 

 

Demolition – We have a little over $30K remaining in the current year’s demolition fund.  The majority 

of that will go towards covering the landfill fees for the 11 structures that will be taken down by 

Holman.  We also have a house on Hurley that burned recently that we will be completing as an emergency 

demolition.  There are still several residential and some commercial structures that are in need of 

removal.  We are hopeful we can find some additional outside funding to make future funding go 

further.  As our older housing stock continues to age, we will continue to have more structures that need 

to be removed. 

 

Fennel Complex – The bathrooms are nearly finished with sheetrock, wallcovering and lighting nearly 

all finished.  The HVAC is quiet and functional, and I am working with a third-party designer for some 

guidance on floor coloring and trim.  Walls are rough cut cedar with barn metal accessory.  It should make 

a unique, functional and attractive facility. I hope to have electrician back soon to be working on outside 

lighting and power.  The fence is coming along, some panels are together, and we are working with 

MacPro to powder coat the new panels. They have agreed to do the work for time and materials.  The 

fence will be massive, and 5/8” square steel rods and over 7’ tall, it will be an attractive, formidable 

attribute to the area. 

 

As of now, we have to events scheduled for activities there, one in May and the other in June. I believe 

that once the facility is completed and in operation and the public gets to use it and see it in action, many 

more events will follow. 
 

Public Works  

Landfill – We have gotten pricing for the proposed well closeouts and new well construction. The 

estimated costs should be under $20K for all the work, however it will take DNR likely months to 

review the submittals with recommendations.  Due to that, we are trying to account for these potential 

costs in the current 2023 budgeting process. 

 

Budget – Much time has went into the current budget to try to guesstimate what the coming fuel, 

materials and employee costs will increase by.  Also, analyzing project needs and trying to prioritize 

efforts where needed.  We know we have the cost share project with Modot that will be likely in 

design/construction in 2023/2024.  That will be an expense in excess of $1M, so we have to make sure 

we have that funding set back. 

 

Street/Sidewalk/Curb & Gutter study – Trekk is currently underway scanning these features of 

Moberly and should have a list with recommendations to us yet this year.  Street department staff has to 

get the bids out for these programs, and I have been driving the community with street staff to update 

ratings and discuss pavement needs/treatments so that we can have rough quantities to put bids out with 

this month.  We could likely change some of the treatments or areas following the results of the Trekk 

Study, and certainly would utilize their data in the following years. 

 

We have numerous ditching/drainage projects that need attention, more than our staff can handle, so we 

are getting proposals from outside contractors to get these road ditches drained so we can make repairs 

to the adjacent pavement and have it hopefully hold up as a result. 

 171

#29.



Some of the areas we are targeting for third party work are North Ave, Sparks, and Martin Lane. In 

house we have some issues on Buchannan, S. Williams, Lakewood, and others we need to make some 

improvements on to prevent washout of roadways. 

 

While we are not proposing any major third-party construction projects this year, we are planning on 

making improvements to sidewalks, curbing and approaches in some of our street overlay areas. 

   

Thompson St. - We are looking to replace any damaged sidewalk and install new curb/gutter and 

approaches, followed by an asphalt mill and overlay.  It should be a nice transition for the properties.  

 

Martin Lane – This is heavily impacted by the traffic flow into the prison and the transfer station.  We 

will be tearing out and adding 8” concrete to past the entrance of the prison and transfer station and we 

will mill and overlay remainder once they have the ditches drained and repairs made. 

 

Sturgeon St. – between Reed and Rollins has excessive groundwater seeping through the pavement on 

the hillside undermining and the freeze thaw cycle is making it hard to keep in good shape. Groundwater 

pressure is significant enough that it is pressing up through the light pole base causing ice buildup in the 

adjacent pole in the winter.  We are looking at cutting in underdrains to take the water directly to the 

stormwater system then resurface this section of road. 

 

          Airport 

 

Aviation Federal Funding – I will be attending MAMA/MoSAC conference at the end of 

March.  There will be significant discussion about the BIL funding that is coming out, of which Moberly 

will receive $159,000.  I will also be meeting with Modot staff and our consultants to further discuss 

95% federal funding that would construct a new terminal building.  Our current building is over 80 years 

old and not very efficient or spacious.  If successful, we will be able to design and have built a new 

terminal/office with over $1M value for around $65,000 total local match, and we can fund that over the 

next 4 years. 

 

Signage/Gates - One of our long-term CIP projects is perimeter fencing around entire facility, which is 

a long-term requirement.  As I know it will be a substantial cost and significant maintenance, I have kept 

it low on our priorities list.  With our private hangar taxiway connecting directly to Aviator Lane, we 

have frequent situations where delivery services and others tend to wander around the airport and 

recently crossed the runway illegally in front of landing aircraft.  At this time, we are planning to 

increase the Restricted Access signage, but it’s important that we get some type of physical barrier up to 

stop access to these areas from non-aircraft owners/operators so that we don’t get these situations. 

 

 Cemetery Department 

 

There was one (1) grave lot sold; two (2) graves opened; and zero (0) monument permits sold 

during the month of February. 

 

 

B. Planning & Zoning Commission 

 

The Planning and Zoning Commission for the City of Moberly did not hold a meeting in 

February, 2022. 

 
   

C. Code Enforcement 

 

Moberly Schools ECLC & Alt School Proposals – City Staff has met with the school since they 

transportation study was completed.  It included some internal traffic flow recommendations, some 172

#29.



sidewalks as anticipated and crosswalk improvements.  City Staff is looking at ways we could assist with 

the development of all improvements within the r/w.  I am sure that once the suggestions are completed 

in a proposal, Brian will run them by council for approval. 

 

Eagle Tree Ridge – The utilities contractor has been in communication with us and will be bringing 

equipment in this week to start grading and move on to utilities soon.  I anticipate seeing significant work 

out there over the next several months. 
 

 

 Month of February: Rick 

 

 Completed 13 building inspections. 

 Reviewed plans on MACC dormitory addition. 

 Reviewed plans for permits on Harbor Freight Store at 1720 Crete. 

 Violation notice sent on 421 E Rollins, 460 E Rollins and 411 Garfield. 

 Property maintenance violation sent to 423 E Rollins. 

 Review plans and lot split for Smartlock at 1317 S Morley 

 Review of Angels Landing Plat IV for planning and zoning 

 Conducting weekly inspections at Green Relief Cultivation. 

 Remainder of month was issuing permits, answering phones, code violations, commercial 

occupancy permits and zoning matters. 
 

            Month of February: Karen 

 

 40 occupancy inspections and re-inspections. 

 Returned phone calls. 

 Inspections decreased due to over 20 inches of snow this month as well as Holiday and vacation. 

 Overall beginning to see more properties passing the first time through. 
 

             Month of February: Aaron 
 

 February was full of cold weather and snow, made a great opportunity to finish up several 

paperwork items in the Code Enforcement Office.  

 Continued to review Building Codes, started doing radio programs on the Building Codes, have 

sent letters to contractors, realtors, and landlords to discuss the building codes with them.  

 Visited GRC Cultivation Facility weekly. 

 Attended HPC meetings and Plan Review meetings as scheduled. 

 Visits and changes to the Historic District. 

 Delivered CDBG Demo binders to Mark Twain Council of Government February 28th to close 

that project out. 

 Returned phone calls and issued permits the rest of the month. 

 

City of Moberly - Street Department 

Feb-22 

MAINTENANCE FACILITY 

 Hours O/T Loads Tons Cost 

Compost Mixing 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Load Compost, Millings, & Mulch 1 0 0 0 $0.00  

Sand, Salt, & Geomelt Mixing 12 0 0 195 $0.00  

Tub Grinder Operation 0 0 0 0 $0.00  173

#29.



Winter Weather Equipment 

Preparations 

252 0 0 0 $0.00  

ROADS & ALLEYWAYS 

 Hours O/T Loads Tons Cost 

Alleys, Grade & Rock 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Catch Basin Maintenance 72 0 5 0 $0.00  

Crack Sealing 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Culvert Flushing 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Culvert Installation 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Curb  Repair 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Ditch Maintenance 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Ice & Snow Removal 920 0 130 465 $0.00  

Milling 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Mowing, Right-Of-Ways 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Rock Loaded/Hauled 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Street Repair & Maintenance 111 0 0 11 $0.00  

Street Sign Maintenance 108 0 0 0 $0.00  

Street Sweeper Operation 2 0 0 0 $0.00  

Street Sweepings Hauled To 

Disposal 

0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Weedeating & Brush Removal, 

Alleys 

0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Weedeating & Brush Removal, 

Streets 

32 0 10 0 $0.00  

Weedkiller Application, Alleys 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Weedkiller Application, Streets 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

MISCELLANEOUS 

 Hours O/T Loads Tons Cost 

Inmate Labor 665 0 0 0 $0.00  

Mowing, City Lots 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Outer Road Fill Dump Site Grading 54.5 0 0 0 $0.00  

Sidewalk Maintenance 16 0 0 0 $0.00  

Trash Removal & Clean-Up, 

Downtown 

10 0 24 0 $0.00  

Trash Removal & Clean-Up, All 

Wards 

8 0 0 0 $0.00  

FACILITIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 

 Hours O/T Loads Tons Cost 

Airport Maintenance 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Building Maintenance 37 0 0 0 $0.00  

Cemetery Maintenance 88 0 0 0 $0.00  

Grounds Maintenance 0 0 0 0 $0.00  
174

#29.



Landfill Maintenance 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Maintenance Facility Maintenance 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Wash Trucks & Equipment 8 0 0 0 $0.00  

MATERIALS PURCHASED 

 Loads Tons Cubic 

Yards 

Gallons Cost 

Asphalt 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Road Marking Paint, White 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Road Marking Paint, Yellow 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Salt 1 26.28 0 0 $0.00  

Sand 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

MECHANIC WORK PERFORMED    

 Units Hours    

Routine Service  16 24    

Maintenance And Repair 38 112    

 

175

#29.



176

#29.



177

#29.



Fund # Fund Name

Beginning Cash 

Balance Revenues Transfers In Expenditures Transfers Out

Ending Cash 

Balance

100 General 1,977,002.12       752,373.92       -                   586,989.72       20,833.33         2,121,552.99      

102 Non-Resident Lodging Tax 185,510.48          1,895.45           -                   7,100.00           -                   180,305.93         

105 Payroll 542,400.07          27.69                -                   3,687.58           -                   538,740.18         

110 Solid Waste 693,162.31          92,082.24         -                   82,665.19         -                   702,579.36         

114 Heritage Hills Golf Course -                      -                   6,925.29           6,925.29           -                   -                     

115 Parks and Recreation (9,147.91)            27,113.94         118,117.82       138,517.23       -                   (2,433.38)           

116 Park Sales Tax 1,360,725.41       149,381.50       -                   -                   125,043.11       1,385,063.80      

120 Airport (375,224.64)        345,617.74       -                   44,795.39         -                   (74,402.29)         

125 Perpetual Care Cemetery Sales 21,161.23            1,054.00           -                   -                   -                   22,215.23           

126 Perpetual Care Cemetery Investment 504,209.79          26.82                -                   -                   -                   504,236.61         

135 ARPA Grant Fund 1,178,998.34       60.18                -                   -                   -                   1,179,058.52      

137 Use Tax Trust 248,916.76          12.71                -                   -                   -                   248,929.47         

140 Veterans Memorial Flag Project 36,890.57            901.88              -                   -                   -                   37,792.45           

300 Utilities Collection -                      476,659.67       -                   44,436.11         432,223.56       -                     

301 Utilities Operation and Maintenance 3,169.26              -                   285,366.40       275,918.96       -                   12,616.70           

302 Utilities Replacement 690,413.58          -                   4,125.00           -                   -                   694,538.58         

303 Utilities Operating Reserve 1,514,503.40       112.71              13,079.11         20,538.56         -                   1,507,156.66      

306 Utilities Consumer Security 214,275.73          715.97              -                   -                   -                   214,991.70         

307 Sugar Creek Lake Fund 60,424.26            53.08                -                   -                   -                   60,477.34           

314 Route JJ Sewer Extension Fund (106,556.95)        -                   -                   24,447.50         -                   (131,004.45)       

350 EDA Grant Projects Fund (279,364.34)        -                   -                   20,331.25         -                   (299,695.59)       

377 2004B SRF Bonds Debt Service 1,155,108.56       58.96                43,179.84         38,400.35         -                   1,159,947.01      

378 2006A SRF Bonds Debt Service 1,697,576.49       86.65                36,014.90         27,574.64         -                   1,706,103.40      

379 2004C Bond Debt Service 126,422.56          6.45                  30,104.17         26,459.09         -                   130,074.09         

380 2008A Bonds Debt Service 94,034.03            4.80                  14,853.45         38,580.20         -                   70,312.08           

381 ESP Projects Debt Service 42,577.48            2.17                  50,458.31         -                   -                   93,037.96           

1,017,859.66       -                   -                   -                   -                   1,017,859.66      

6,230,443.72       477,700.46       477,181.18       516,686.66       432,223.56       6,236,415.14      

City of Moberly Cash Balance Report -  February 2022

   Escrow

   Total CWWSS (funds 300-381 + escrow)

Page 1 of 2
178

#29.



Fund # Fund Name

Beginning Cash 

Balance Revenues Transfers In Expenditures Transfers Out

Ending Cash 

Balance

City of Moberly Cash Balance Report -  February 2022

304 Capital Improvement Trust 364,251.48          128,484.12       -                   59,271.00         55,040.95         378,423.65         

400 911 Emergency Telephone 230,254.28          16,705.23         20,833.33         30,518.49         -                   237,274.35         

406 Inmate Security Fund 14,568.88            52.74                -                   -                   -                   14,621.62           

408 Police Forfeiture Fund 4,320.59              -                   -                   -                   -                   4,320.59             

600 Transportation Trust 1,867,235.41       128,536.15       -                   5,754.20           -                   1,990,017.36      

601 Street Improvement 322,075.26          64,741.98         -                   23,540.57         -                   363,276.67         

900 MODAG Grant/Loan 21,807.10            1.11                  -                   -                   -                   21,808.21           

901 Misc. Project Residuals 150,166.15          7.67                  -                   -                   -                   150,173.82         

903 Ameren MO Solar Rebates 360,950.51          -                   -                   1,719.49           -                   359,231.02         

904 Hometown Strong Fund 290,000.00          -                   -                   -                   -                   290,000.00         

905 Retail Consulting Fund 11,634.71            0.59                  -                   -                   -                   11,635.30           

906 Solar Systems Settlement Fund 821,089.67          -                   -                   3,910.33           -                   817,179.34         

908 Railcar Preservation Fund 587.83                 0.03                  -                   -                   -                   587.86                

909 Lucille Manor CDBG Reimbursement 247,596.18          1,914.74           -                   -                   -                   249,510.92         

911 Downtown CID Sales Tax 100,222.15          8,151.33           -                   1,911.50           -                   106,461.98         

912 Downtown CID Property Tax 365,195.04          18.64                -                   5,000.00           1,733.84           358,479.84         

914 Downtown NID Cost of Issuance -                      -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     

915 Downtown NID Street Projects 137,005.59          -                   -                   -                   -                   137,005.59         

916 Downtown NID Sewer Projects 1,516,994.41       -                   -                   -                   -                   1,516,994.41      

918 Downtown NID Debt Service 82,745.99            4.22                  11,817.17         -                   -                   94,567.38           

995 Health Trust 339,146.79          156,762.19       -                   123,031.56       -                   372,877.42         

995 Investments -                      -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     

339,146.79          156,762.19       -                   123,031.56       -                   372,877.42         

19,842,896.27     2,353,629.27    634,874.79       1,642,024.20    634,874.79       20,554,501.34    

(1,017,859.66)     -                   -                   -                   -                   (1,017,859.66)    

18,825,036.61    2,353,629.27   634,874.79      1,642,024.20   634,874.79      19,536,641.68        Net Cash per Bank Cash Report

Total Cash

  Less Escrow Accounts 

   Total Health Trust

Page 2 of 2
179

#29.



66.67%

% of % of

Fund # Fund Name Month Year to Date Total Budget Budget Month Year to Date Total Budget Budget

100 General 752,373.92 6,426,388.74 8,790,906.19 73.10% 632,604.07 5,549,881.45 8,790,906.19 63.13%

102 Non-Resident Lodging Tax 1,895.45 71,555.31 100,150.00 71.45% 7,100.00 50,311.65 100,000.00 50.31%

105 Payroll 27.69 238.90 0.00 0.00% 966.55 -1,482.27 0.00 0.00%

110 Solid Waste 92,082.24 746,313.23 1,090,150.00 68.46% 82,526.01 725,701.09 1,072,330.00 67.68%

114 Heritage Hills Golf Course 6,925.29 207,256.21 206,134.01 100.54% 6,925.29 207,256.21 206,134.01 100.54%

115 Parks and Recreation 145,231.76 1,172,323.82 2,467,648.36 47.51% 145,231.76 1,172,323.82 2,467,648.36 47.51%

116 Park Sales Tax 149,381.50 1,043,419.84 1,415,500.00 73.71% 125,043.11 617,062.21 1,479,682.37 41.70%

120 Airport 345,617.74 4,251,697.65 3,276,669.15 129.76% 45,064.69 4,195,280.42 3,276,669.15 128.03%

125 Perpetual Care Cemetery Sales 1,054.00 21,129.00 20,000.00 105.65% 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 0.00%

126 Perpetual Care Cemetery Investment 26.82 236.61 20,500.00 1.15% 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00%

135 ARPA Grant Fund 60.18 1,374,058.52 0.00 0.00% 0.00 195,000.00 0.00 0.00%

140 Veterans Memorial Flag Project 901.88 1,999.91 3,050.00 65.57% 0.00 8,155.19 2,500.00 326.21%

300 Utilities Collection 476,659.67 4,291,881.56 6,727,154.82 63.80% 472,346.50 4,298,469.92 6,727,154.82 63.90%

301 Utilities Operation and Maintenance 285,366.40 2,371,053.64 4,429,570.44 53.53% 285,366.40 2,371,053.64 4,429,570.44 53.53%

302 Utilities Replacement 4,125.00 33,000.00 49,500.00 66.67% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

303 Utilities Operating Reserve 13,191.82 536,504.03 103,200.00 519.87% 20,538.56 82,943.42 359,774.82 23.05%

304 Capital Improvement Trust 128,484.12 941,476.36 1,302,000.00 72.31% 114,311.95 590,726.54 1,066,401.45 55.39%

307 Sugar Creek Lake Fund 53.08 1,092.44 2,050.00 53.29% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

314 Route JJ Sewer Extension Fund 0.00 0.00 1,582,723.00 0.00% 24,447.50 119,132.63 1,582,723.00 7.53%

350 EDA Grant Projects Fund 0.00 0.00 6,376,600.00 0.00% 20,331.25 226,495.00 6,376,600.00 3.55%

377 2004B SRF Bonds Debt Service 43,238.80 345,962.54 519,258.13 66.63% 38,400.35 312,687.13 472,143.75 66.23%

378 2006A SRF Bonds Debt Service 36,101.55 288,886.05 433,778.75 66.60% 27,574.64 235,977.55 394,162.50 59.87%

379 2004C Bond Debt Service 30,110.62 240,885.31 361,330.00 66.67% 26,459.09 212,233.96 329,500.00 64.41%

380 2008A Bonds Debt Service 14,858.25 118,865.07 178,291.45 66.67% 38,580.20 122,108.14 162,719.50 75.04%

381 ESP Projects Debt Service 50,460.48 541,035.42 605,599.74 89.34% 0.00 543,359.55 551,363.40 98.55%

400 911 Emergency Telephone 37,538.56 375,321.80 610,080.00 61.52% 32,518.34 333,693.34 797,121.03 41.86%

406 Inmate Security Fund 52.74 552.55 810.00 68.22% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

600 Transportation Trust 128,536.15 1,021,664.42 1,340,650.00 76.21% 5,754.20 710,945.76 849,675.00 83.67%

601 Street Improvement 64,741.98 489,451.90 415,500.00 117.80% 23,540.57 710,436.62 675,275.00 105.21%

City of Moberly Budget Comparison Report - February 2022

Percentage of Year Completed

Revenues Expenditures

Page 1 of 2
180

#29.



66.67%

% of % of

Fund # Fund Name Month Year to Date Total Budget Budget Month Year to Date Total Budget Budget

City of Moberly Budget Comparison Report - February 2022

Percentage of Year Completed

Revenues Expenditures

903 Ameren MO Solar Rebates 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 1,719.49 3,438.98 0.00 0.00%

904 Hometown Strong Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

905 Retail Consulting Fund 0.59 5.34 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

906 Solar Systems Settlement Fund 0.00 825,000.00 0.00 0.00% 3,910.33 7,820.66 0.00 0.00%

908 Railcar Preservation Fund 0.03 0.26 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

909 Lucille Manor CDBG Reimbursement 1,914.74 19,130.61 23,075.00 82.91% 0.00 0.00 40,000.00 0.00%

911 Downtown CID Sales Tax 8,151.33 66,572.92 55,530.00 119.89% 1,911.50 11,679.50 51,800.00 22.55%

912 Downtown CID Property Tax 18.64 209,054.68 215,250.00 97.12% 6,733.84 194,724.66 214,810.00 90.65%

914 Downtown NID Cost of Issuance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

915 Downtown NID Street Projects 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

916 Downtown NID Sewer Projects 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

918 Downtown NID Debt Service 11,821.39 94,567.42 142,010.00 66.59% 0.00 64,457.30 128,914.60 50.00%

995 Health Trust 156,762.19 1,168,596.05 0.00 0.00% 123,031.56 1,315,579.88 0.00 0.00%

2,987,766.60 29,297,178.11 42,864,669.04 68.35% 2,312,937.75 25,187,453.95 42,626,079.39 59.09%TOTALS

Page 2 of 2
181

#29.



% of Monthly YTD % of Monthly YTD % of Monthly YTD % of Monthly YTD

total Amount Change Change total Amount Change Change total Amount Change Change total Amount Change Change

July 9.73% $241,703 -5.45% -5.45% 7.97% $199,862 -17.31% -17.31% 9.09% $250,141 25.16% 25.16% 11.21% $247,325 -1.13% -1.13%

August 7.53% $187,109 21.72% 4.75% 8.43% $211,324 12.94% -4.11% 7.66% $210,787 -0.25% 12.10% 9.96% $219,697 4.23% 1.32%

September 9.89% $245,772 7.02% 5.57% 9.47% $237,294 -3.45% -3.87% 9.64% $265,191 11.76% 11.97% 12.67% $279,648 5.45% 2.83%

October 7.45% $185,111 -8.96% 2.06% 7.95% $199,259 7.64% -1.39% 8.03% $221,103 10.96% 11.73% 10.86% $239,568 8.35% 4.12%

November 6.53% $162,241 34.26% 6.10% 6.90% $172,873 6.55% -0.13% 6.63% $182,491 5.56% 10.69% 10.33% $227,855 24.86% 7.47%

December 8.91% $221,406 -23.98% -0.88% 8.55% $214,218 -3.25% -0.68% 8.59% $236,514 10.41% 10.64% 11.83% $260,966 10.34% 7.97%

January 8.35% $207,481 18.27% 1.47% 8.46% $212,117 2.23% -0.27% 7.68% $211,290 -0.39% 9.02% 9.48% $209,234 -0.97% 6.77%

February 8.58% $213,170 3.32% 1.70% 8.70% $217,948 2.24% 0.05% 7.90% $217,419 -0.24% 7.81% 12.36% $272,759 25.45% 9.03%

March 8.15% $202,638 -2.26% 1.25% 8.29% $207,716 2.51% 0.32% 8.57% $235,865 13.55% 8.45% 11.30% $249,432 5.75% 8.65%

April 8.46% $210,267 0.72% 1.20% 7.98% $200,097 -4.84% -0.20% 7.09% $195,208 -2.44% 7.40% 0.00% -100.00%

May 7.70% $191,296 13.53% 2.14% 7.73% $193,621 1.22% -0.08% 8.00% $220,208 13.73% 7.94% 0.00% -100.00%

June 8.73% $217,056 -4.78% 1.49% 9.57% $239,953 10.55% 0.85% 11.12% $305,934 27.50% 9.81% 0.00% -100.00%

Total 100.00% $2,485,248 100.00% $2,506,282 100.00% $2,752,151 100.00% $2,206,484

Prior year comparisonPrior year comparisonPrior year comparison Prior year comparison

City of Moberly

One Percent (1%) General Fund Sales Tax Analysis

2018 - 2019 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022

$
2

4
1

,7
0

3

$
1

8
7

,1
0

9 $
2

4
5

,7
7

2

$
1

5
9

,9
6

0

$
1

6
2

,2
4

1 $
2

2
1

,4
0

6

$
2

0
7

,4
8

1

$
2

1
3

,1
7

0

$
2

0
2

,6
3

8

$
2

1
0

,2
6

7

$
1

9
1

,2
9

6

$
2

1
7

,0
5

6

$
1

9
9

,8
6

2

$
2

1
1

,3
2

4

$
2

3
7

,2
9

4

$
1

9
9

,2
5

9

$
1

7
2

,8
7

3

$
2

1
4

,2
1

8

$
2

1
2

,1
1

7

$
2

1
7

,9
4

8

$
2

0
7

,7
1

6

$
2

0
0

,0
9

7

$
1

9
3

,6
2

1

$
2

3
9

,9
5

3

$
2

5
0

,1
4

1

$
2

1
0

,7
8

7

$
2

6
5

,1
9

1

$
2

2
1

,1
0

3

$
1

8
2

,4
9

1

$
2

3
6

,5
1

4

$
2

1
1

,2
9

0

$
2

1
7

,4
1

9

$
2

3
5

,8
6

5

$
1

9
5

,2
0

8

$
2

2
0

,2
0

8

$
3

0
5

,9
3

4

$
2

4
7

,3
2

5

$
2

1
9

,6
9

7 $
2

7
9

,6
4

8

$
2

3
9

,5
6

8

$
2

2
7

,8
5

5

$
2

6
0

,9
6

6

$
2

0
9

,2
3

4 $
2

7
2

,7
5

9

$
2

4
9

,4
3

2

0

20,000

40,000

60,000

80,000

100,000

120,000

140,000

160,000

180,000

200,000

220,000

240,000

260,000

280,000

300,000

320,000

July August September October November December January February March April May June

D
o

ll
a

rs

Month

Annual Comparison by Month

2018 -
2019

2019-
2020

2020-
2021

2021-
2022

182

#29.



% of Monthly YTD % of Monthly YTD % of Monthly YTD % of Monthly YTD

total Amount Change Change total Amount Change Change total Amount Change Change total Amount Change Change

July 9.83% $116,214 -4.54% -4.54% 8.11% $96,995 -16.54% -16.54% 9.23% $121,689 25.46% 25.46% 11.32% $119,791 -1.56% -1.56%

August 7.51% $88,797 15.53% 3.22% 8.47% $101,403 14.20% -3.23% 7.73% $102,013 0.60% 12.75% 10.12% $107,096 4.98% 1.42%

September 9.91% $117,181 10.81% 5.86% 9.53% $113,985 -2.73% -3.04% 9.67% $127,495 11.85% 12.42% 12.73% $134,704 5.65% 2.96%

October 7.44% $88,033 -9.24% 2.21% 7.96% $95,207 8.15% -0.64% 7.99% $105,403 10.71% 12.02% 10.76% $113,921 8.08% 4.14%

November 6.45% $76,256 26.13% 5.34% 6.85% $81,925 7.43% 0.62% 6.61% $87,256 6.51% 11.10% 10.27% $108,728 24.61% 7.43%

December 7.46% $88,175 -37.56% -4.70% 8.65% $103,534 17.42% 3.20% 8.70% $114,709 10.79% 11.05% 11.81% $125,041 9.01% 7.70%

January 10.15% $120,083 46.93% 1.46% 8.53% $102,043 -15.02% 0.05% 7.66% $101,008 -1.01% 9.28% 9.81% $103,883 2.85% 7.06%

February 8.49% $100,374 2.44% 1.58% 8.64% $103,390 3.00% 0.42% 7.87% $103,792 0.39% 8.13% 12.13% $128,441 23.75% 9.06%

March 8.05% $95,191 -7.45% 0.53% 8.21% $98,246 3.21% 0.72% 8.44% $111,392 13.38% 8.70% 11.05% $116,931 4.97% 8.59%

April 8.27% $97,855 5.53% 1.01% 7.83% $93,739 -4.21% 0.23% 6.90% $91,057 -2.86% 7.61% 0.00% -100.00%

May 7.57% $89,491 13.37% 1.93% 7.59% $90,851 1.52% 0.34% 8.21% $108,243 19.14% 8.58% 0.00% -100.00%

June 8.87% $104,956 -4.21% 1.35% 9.63% $115,289 9.85% 1.18% 11.00% $145,068 25.83% 10.24% 0.00% -100.00%

Total 100.00% $1,182,605 100.00% $1,196,607 100.00% $1,319,125 100.00% $1,058,537

Prior year comparisonPrior year comparisonPrior year comparisonPrior year comparison

City of Moberly

One-Half Percent (1/2%) Parks Fund Sales Tax Analysis

2018-2019 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022

$
1

1
6

,2
1

4

$
8

8
,7

9
7 $

1
1

7
,1

8
1

$
8

8
,0

3
3

$
7

6
,2

5
6

$
8

8
,1

7
5 $

1
2

0
,0

8
3

$
1

0
0

,3
7

4

$
9

5
,1

9
1

$
9

7
,8

5
5

$
8

9
,4

9
1

$
1

0
4

,9
5

6

$
9

6
,9

9
5

$
1

0
1

,4
0

3

$
1

1
3

,9
8

5

$
9

5
,2

0
7

$
8

1
,9

2
5

$
1

0
3

,5
3

4

$
1

0
2

,0
4

3

$
1

0
3

,3
9

0

$
9

8
,2

4
6

$
9

3
,7

3
9

$
9

0
,8

5
1 $
1

1
5

,2
8

9

$
1

2
1

,6
8

9

$
1

0
2

,0
1

3

$
1

2
7

,4
9

5

$
1

0
5

,4
0

3

$
8

7
,2

5
6 $
1

1
4

,7
0

9

$
1

0
1

,0
0

8

$
1

0
3

,7
9

2

$
1

1
1

,3
9

2

$
9

1
,0

5
7

$
1

0
8

,2
4

3

$
1

4
5

,0
6

8

$
1

1
9

,7
9

1

$
1

0
7

,0
9

6 $
1

3
4

,7
0

4

$
1

1
3

,9
2

1

$
1

0
8

,7
2

8

$
1

2
5

,0
4

1

$
1

0
3

,8
8

3

$
1

2
8

,4
4

1

$
1

1
6

,9
3

1

0

10,000

20,000

30,000

40,000

50,000

60,000

70,000

80,000

90,000

100,000

110,000

120,000

130,000

140,000

150,000

July August September October November December January February March April May June

D
o

ll
a

rs

Month

Annual Comparison by Month

2018-
2019

2019-
2020

2020-
2021

2021-
2022

183

#29.



% of Monthly YTD % of Monthly YTD % of Monthly YTD % of Monthly YTD

total Amount Change Change total Amount Change Change total Amount Change Change total Amount Change Change

July 9.83% $116,214 -4.54% -4.54% 8.11% $96,995 -16.54% -16.54% 9.23% $121,689 25.46% 25.46% 11.32% $119,791 -1.56% -1.56%

August 7.51% $88,797 15.53% 3.22% 8.47% $101,403 14.20% -3.23% 7.73% $102,013 0.60% 12.75% 10.12% $107,096 4.98% 1.42%

September 9.91% $117,181 10.81% 5.86% 9.53% $113,985 -2.73% -3.04% 9.67% $127,495 11.85% 12.42% 12.73% $134,704 5.65% 2.96%

October 7.44% $88,034 -9.24% 2.21% 7.96% $95,207 8.15% -0.64% 7.99% $105,403 10.71% 12.02% 10.76% $113,921 8.08% 4.14%

November 6.45% $76,256 26.13% 5.34% 6.85% $81,925 7.43% 0.62% 6.61% $87,256 6.51% 11.10% 10.25% $108,460 24.30% 7.38%

December 9.16% $108,332 -23.29% -1.36% 8.65% $103,535 -4.43% -0.30% 8.70% $114,709 10.79% 11.05% 11.82% $125,040 9.01% 7.66%

January 8.46% $100,082 22.45% 1.48% 8.53% $102,043 1.96% 0.03% 7.66% $101,008 -1.01% 9.28% 9.82% $103,883 2.85% 7.02%

February 8.48% $100,336 2.40% 1.60% 8.64% $103,390 3.04% 0.41% 7.87% $103,792 0.39% 8.13% 12.14% $128,441 23.75% 9.03%

March 8.05% $95,187 -7.45% 0.55% 8.21% $98,246 3.21% 0.71% 8.44% $111,392 13.38% 8.70% 11.05% $116,931 4.97% 8.57%

April 8.27% $97,822 5.49% 1.01% 7.83% $93,739 -4.17% 0.23% 6.90% $91,057 -2.86% 7.61% 0.00% -100.00%

May 7.57% $89,491 13.37% 1.94% 7.59% $90,851 1.52% 0.33% 8.21% $108,243 19.14% 8.58% 0.00% -100.00%

June 8.87% $104,956 -4.21% 1.36% 9.63% $115,289 9.85% 1.18% 11.00% $145,068 25.83% 10.24% 0.00% -100.00%

Total 100.00% $1,182,688 100.00% $1,196,609 100.00% $1,319,126 100.00% $1,058,268

Prior year comparisonPrior year comparisonPrior year comparison Prior year comparison

City of Moberly

One-Half Percent (1/2%) Capital Improvement Fund Sales Tax Analysis

2018 - 2019 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022

$
1

1
6

,2
1

4

$
8

8
,7

9
7 $
1

1
7

,1
8

1

$
8

8
,0

3
4

$
7

6
,2

5
6 $
1

0
8

,3
3

2

$
1

0
0

,0
8

2

$
1

0
0

,3
3

6

$
9

5
,1

8
7

$
9

7
,8

2
2

$
8

9
,4

9
1

$
1

0
4

,9
5

6

$
9

6
,9

9
5

$
1

0
1

,4
0

3

$
1

1
3

,9
8

5

$
9

5
,2

0
7

$
8

1
,9

2
5

$
1

0
3

,5
3

5

$
1

0
2

,0
4

3

$
1

0
3

,3
9

0

$
9

8
,2

4
6

$
9

3
,7

3
9

$
9

0
,8

5
1

$
1

1
5

,2
8

9

$
1

2
1

,6
8

9

$
1

0
2

,0
1

3

$
1

2
7

,4
9

5

$
1

0
5

,4
0

3

$
8

7
,2

5
6 $
1

1
4

,7
0

9

$
1

0
1

,0
0

8

$
1

0
3

,7
9

2

$
1

1
1

,3
9

2

$
9

1
,0

5
7

$
1

0
8

,2
4

3 $
1

4
5

,0
6

8

$
1

1
9

,7
9

1

$
1

0
7

,0
9

6

$
1

3
4

,7
0

4

$
1

1
3

,9
2

1

$
1

0
8

,4
6

0

$
1

2
5

,0
4

0

$
1

0
3

,8
8

3

$
1

2
8

,4
4

1

$
1

1
6

,9
3

1

0

10,000

20,000

30,000

40,000

50,000

60,000

70,000

80,000

90,000

100,000

110,000

120,000

130,000

140,000

150,000

July August September October November December January February March April May June

D
o

ll
a
rs

Month

Annual Comparison by Month

2018 -
2019

2019-2020

2020-2021

2021-2022

184

#29.



% of Monthly YTD % of Monthly YTD % of Monthly YTD % of Monthly YTD

total Amount Change Change total Amount Change Change total Amount Change Change total Amount Change Change

July 9.83% $116,244 -4.52% -4.52% 8.10% $96,995 -16.56% -16.56% 9.22% $121,689 25.46% 25.46% 11.32% $119,797 -1.55% -1.55%

August 7.51% $88,797 15.53% 3.24% 8.48% $101,512 14.32% -3.19% 7.73% $102,013 0.49% 12.69% 10.12% $107,096 4.98% 1.43%

September 9.91% $117,272 10.87% 5.89% 9.52% $113,985 -2.80% -3.05% 9.66% $127,495 11.85% 12.39% 12.73% $134,741 5.68% 2.97%

October 7.44% $88,027 -9.27% 2.22% 7.95% $95,208 8.16% -0.64% 7.99% $105,470 10.78% 12.01% 10.76% $113,924 8.02% 4.14%

November 6.45% $76,256 26.13% 5.35% 6.84% $81,932 7.44% 0.62% 6.61% $87,256 6.50% 11.09% 10.25% $108,460 24.30% 7.37%

December 9.16% $108,332 -23.29% -1.35% 8.65% $103,535 -4.43% -0.30% 8.70% $114,833 10.91% 11.06% 11.82% $125,157 8.99% 7.65%

January 8.47% $100,216 22.56% 1.50% 8.52% $102,043 1.82% 0.01% 7.66% $101,008 -1.01% 9.29% 9.81% $103,883 2.85% 7.01%

February 8.48% $100,336 2.40% 1.62% 8.64% $103,390 3.04% 0.39% 7.87% $103,792 0.39% 8.13% 12.13% $128,441 23.75% 9.03%

March 8.06% $95,299 -7.36% 0.57% 8.23% $98,515 3.37% 0.71% 8.45% $111,437 13.12% 8.68% 11.06% $117,026 5.02% 8.57%

April 8.27% $97,822 5.49% 1.04% 7.83% $93,736 -4.18% 0.23% 6.90% $91,057 -2.86% 7.59% 0.00% -100.00%

May 7.56% $89,491 13.37% 1.96% 7.59% $90,851 1.52% 0.33% 8.20% $108,243 19.14% 8.56% 0.00% -100.00%

June 8.87% $104,998 -4.17% 1.38% 9.64% $115,360 9.87% 1.18% 11.00% $145,123 25.80% 10.22% 0.00% -100.00%

Total 100.00% $1,183,089 100.00% $1,197,062 100.00% $1,319,415 100.00% $1,058,525

Prior year comparisonPrior year comparisonPrior year comparison Prior year comparison

City of Moberly

One-Half Percent (1/2%) Transportation Trust Fund Sales Tax Analysis

2018 - 2019 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022

$
1

1
6

,2
4

4

$
8

8
,7

9
7 $
1

1
7

,2
7

2

$
8

8
,0

2
7

$
7

6
,2

5
6 $
1

0
8

,3
3

2

$
1

0
0

,2
1

6

$
1

0
0

,3
3

6

$
9

5
,2

9
9

$
9

7
,8

2
2

$
8

9
,4

9
1

$
1

0
4

,9
9

8

$
9

6
,9

9
5

$
1

0
1

,5
1

2

$
1

1
3

,9
8

5

$
9

5
,2

0
8

$
8

1
,9

3
2

$
1

0
3

,5
3

5

$
1

0
2

,0
4

3

$
1

0
3

,3
9

0

$
9

8
,5

1
5

$
9

3
,7

3
6

$
9

0
,8

5
1

$
1

1
5

,3
6

0

$
1

2
1

,6
8

9

$
1

0
2

,0
1

3

$
1

2
7

,4
9

5

$
1

0
5

,4
7

0

$
8

7
,2

5
6

$
1

1
4

,8
3

3

$
1

0
1

,0
0

8

$
1

0
3

,7
9

2

$
1

1
1

,4
3

7

$
9

1
,0

5
7

$
1

0
8

,2
4

3 $
1

4
5

,1
2

3

$
1

1
9

,7
9

7

$
1

0
7

,0
9

6

$
1

3
4

,7
4

1

$
1

1
3

,9
2

4

$
1

0
8

,4
6

0

$
1

2
5

,1
5

7

$
1

0
3

,8
8

3

$
1

2
8

,4
4

1

$
1

1
7

,0
2

6

0

10,000

20,000

30,000

40,000

50,000

60,000

70,000

80,000

90,000

100,000

110,000

120,000

130,000

140,000

150,000

July August September October November December January February March April May June

D
o

ll
a
rs

Month

Annual Comparison by Month

2018 -
2019

2019-2020

2020-2021

2021-2022

185

#29.



% of Monthly YTD % of Monthly YTD % of Monthly YTD % of Monthly YTD

total Amount Change Change total Amount Change Change total Amount Change Change total Amount Change Change

July 8.87% $46,494 33.98% 33.98% 8.54% $50,367 8.33% 8.33% 7.04% $46,392 -7.89% -7.89% 6.58% $37,521 -19.12% -19.12%

August 9.91% $51,962 76.73% 53.59% 7.45% $43,915 -15.49% -4.24% 9.29% $61,192 39.34% 14.11% 12.44% $70,945 15.94% 0.82%

September 5.27% $27,621 -60.92% -6.46% 8.95% $52,752 90.99% 16.62% 7.23% $47,622 -9.73% 5.56% 8.98% $51,208 7.53% 2.88%

October 5.31% $27,818 99.55% 3.47% 4.02% $23,669 -14.91% 10.92% 7.96% $52,453 121.61% 21.65% 8.42% $48,029 -8.44% 0.02%

November 10.40% $54,492 99.30% 18.35% 6.93% $40,852 -25.03% 1.52% 8.86% $58,373 42.89% 25.75% 11.94% $68,063 16.60% 3.66%

December 7.55% $39,562 -9.57% 12.80% 8.52% $50,213 26.92% 5.57% 7.26% $47,833 -4.74% 19.90% 12.27% $69,977 46.30% 10.16%

January 8.79% $46,064 17.37% 13.49% 4.56% $26,900 -41.60% -1.82% 6.31% $41,573 54.55% 23.13% 9.93% $56,625 36.21% 13.20%

February 10.18% $53,342 -37.08% 1.02% 8.59% $50,625 -5.09% -2.32% 12.03% $79,275 56.59% 28.12% 18.31% $104,356 31.64% 16.56%

March 11.25% $58,982 0.52% 0.95% 8.04% $47,395 -19.65% -4.84% 9.99% $65,840 38.92% 29.45% 11.11% $63,354 -3.78% 13.89%

April 6.95% $36,407 6.51% 1.38% 9.09% $53,605 47.24% -0.55% 8.34% $54,952 2.51% 26.17% 0.00% -100.00%

May 6.07% $31,803 -17.39% -0.14% 12.93% $76,249 139.75% 8.85% 7.24% $47,731 -37.40% 16.78% 0.00% -100.00%

June 9.47% $49,646 4.21% 0.26% 12.37% $72,946 46.93% 12.46% 8.44% $55,587 -23.80% 11.76% 0.00% -100.00%

Total 100.00% $524,193 100.00% $589,488 100.00% $658,823 100.00% $570,077

Prior year comparison Prior year comparison Prior year comparison Prior year comparison

City of Moberly

Two & One-Half Percent (2-1/2%) Use Tax Analysis

2018 - 2019 2019 - 2020 2020-2021 2021-2022

$
4

6
,4

9
4

$
5

1
,9

6
2

$
2

7
,6

2
1

$
2

7
,8

1
8 $

5
4

,4
9

2

$
3

9
,5

6
2

$
4

6
,0

6
4

$
5

3
,3

4
2

$
5

8
,9

8
2

$
3

6
,4

0
7

$
3

1
,8

0
3

$
4

9
,6

4
6

$
5

0
,3

6
7

$
4

3
,9

1
5

$
5

2
,7

5
2

$
2

3
,6

6
9

$
4

0
,8

5
2

$
5

0
,2

1
3

$
2

6
,9

0
0 $

5
0

,6
2

5

$
4

7
,3

9
5

$
5

3
,6

0
5 $
7

6
,2

4
9

$
7

2
,9

4
6

$
4

6
,3

9
2

$
6

1
,1

9
2

$
4

7
,6

2
2

$
5

2
,4

5
3

$
5

8
,3

7
3

$
4

7
,8

3
3

$
4

1
,5

7
3

$
7

9
,2

7
5

$
6

5
,8

4
0

$
5

4
,9

5
2

$
4

7
,7

3
1

$
5

5
,5

8
7

$
3

7
,5

2
1

$
7

0
,9

4
5

$
5

1
,2

0
8

$
4

8
,0

2
9 $
6

8
,0

6
3

$
6

9
,9

7
7

$
5

6
,6

2
5

$
1

0
4

,3
5

6

$
6

3
,3

5
4

0

20,000

40,000

60,000

80,000

100,000

120,000

July August September October November December January February March April May June

D
o

ll
a
rs

Month

Annual Comparison by Month

2018 -
2019

2019 -
2020

2020-
2021

2021-
2022

186

#29.



% of Monthly YTD % of Monthly YTD % of Monthly YTD % of Monthly YTD

total Amount Change Change total Amount Change Change total Amount Change Change total Amount Change Change

July 10.68% $4,997 NA NA 7.16% $3,885 -22.25% -22.25% 5.96% $3,526 -9.24% -9.24% 8.89% $6,772 92.03% 92.03%

August 6.42% $3,005 NA NA 11.67% $6,335 110.82% 27.72% 9.16% $5,425 -14.37% -12.42% 9.14% $6,967 28.42% 53.48%

September 7.78% $3,640 NA NA 10.70% $5,807 59.53% 37.67% 10.13% $5,999 3.32% -6.72% 9.93% $7,565 26.09% 42.49%

October 7.79% $3,647 NA NA 6.39% $3,466 -4.97% 27.50% 6.35% $3,757 8.39% -4.03% 10.78% $8,211 118.56% 57.76%

November 6.96% $3,255 NA NA 5.75% $3,118 -4.21% 21.93% 5.38% $3,184 2.09% -3.19% 13.07% $9,956 212.74% 80.30%

December 8.29% $3,879 20.72% 20.72% 11.83% $6,421 65.55% 29.48% 10.07% $5,963 -7.14% -4.06% 11.47% $8,738 46.55% 73.08%

January 8.20% $3,838 18.14% 19.42% 7.10% $3,854 0.40% 25.23% 7.25% $4,292 11.36% -2.25% 13.37% $10,185 137.32% 81.65%

February 12.79% $5,984 3.69% 12.00% 7.26% $3,938 -34.19% 14.20% 8.06% $4,771 21.14% 0.25% 10.69% $8,146 70.75% 80.24%

March 8.64% $4,043 -8.74% 6.48% 9.75% $5,293 30.90% 16.06% 7.74% $4,583 -13.42% -1.47% 12.67% $9,655 110.68% 83.61%

April 6.70% $3,136 19.03% 8.20% 6.98% $3,787 20.74% 16.44% 11.44% $6,772 78.83% 5.15% 0.00% -100.00%

May 6.85% $3,207 23.58% 10.02% 8.50% $4,615 43.88% 18.50% 6.51% $3,853 -16.50% 3.18% 0.00% -100.00%

June 8.91% $4,169 -22.83% 3.52% 6.93% $3,761 -9.77% 15.98% 11.95% $7,075 88.10% 9.06% 0.00% -100.00%

Total 100.00% $46,801 100.00% $54,280 100.00% $59,199 100.00% $76,194

Prior year comparison Prior year comparison Prior year comparison Prior year comparison

City of Moberly

One Percent (1%) Downtown Community Improvement District Sales & Use Tax Analysis

2018 - 2019 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022

$
4

,9
9

7
 

$
3

,0
0

5
 

$
3

,6
4

0
 

$
3

,6
4

7
 

$
3

,2
5

5
 

$
3

,8
7

9
 

$
3

,8
3

8
 $

5
,9

8
4

 

$
4

,0
4

3
 

$
3

,1
3

6
 

$
3

,2
0

7
 

$
4

,1
6

9
 

$
3

,8
8

5

$
6

,3
3

5

$
5

,8
0

7

$
3

,4
6

6

$
3

,1
1

8

$
6

,4
2

1

$
3

,8
5

4

$
3

,9
3

8 $
5

,2
9

3

$
3

,7
8

7

$
4

,6
1

5

$
3

,7
6

1

$
3

,5
2

6
 $
5

,4
2

5
 

$
5

,9
9

9
 

$
3

,7
5

7
 

$
3

,1
8

4
 

$
5

,9
6

3
 

$
4

,2
9

2
 

$
4

,7
7

1
 

$
4

,5
8

3
 $

6
,7

7
2

 

$
3

,8
5

3
 

$
7

,0
7

5
 

$
6

,7
7

2
 

$
6

,9
6

7
 

$
7

,5
6

5
 

$
8

,2
1

1
 $
9

,9
5

6
 

$
8

,7
3

8
 

$
1

0
,1

8
5

 

$
8

,1
4

6
 

$
9

,6
5

5
 

0

2,000

4,000

6,000

8,000

10,000

12,000

July August September October November December January February March April May June

D
o

ll
a

rs

Month

Annual Comparison by Month

2018 -
2019

2019-
2020

2020-
2021

2021-
2022

187

#29.



Income July 2021-February 2022 July 2020-February 2021 $ Change % Change

4900 Miscellaneous 15,500.86 7,048.00 8,452.86 119.93%

4901 Interest Income 129.40 186.47 (57.07) -30.61%

4950 Employer Contributions 872,647.32 932,409.38 (59,762.06) -6.41%

4951 Employee Contributions 219,071.48 184,024.74 35,046.74 19.04%

4952 Employee Cobra Payments 6,910.32 9,243.53 (2,333.21) -25.24%

4953 Reinsurance Refunds 49,061.67 92,295.73 (43,234.06) -46.84%

4954 Employee Buy-up Premiums 5,275.00 2,950.00 2,325.00 78.81%

1,168,596.05 1,228,157.85 (59,561.80) -4.85%

5406 Contracted Services 1,244.00 1,000.00 244.00 24.40%

5806 Miscellaneous 312.00 3,000.00 (2,688.00) -89.60%

5817 Bank Fees 709.74 515.83 193.91 37.59%

5850 Health Claims Paid 785,030.27 579,899.89 205,130.38 35.37%

5851 Pharmaceuticals 160,459.65 212,998.46 (52,538.81) -24.67%

5852 Reinsurance Premiums 244,748.86 233,287.46 11,461.40 4.91%

5853 Life Insurance Premiums 16,714.05 16,405.38 308.67 1.88%

5854 Medical Claims Admin Fees 51,172.06 23,097.59 28,074.47 121.55%

5855 Dental Claims Admin Fees 3,546.35 3,484.00 62.35 1.79%

5856 Air Ambulance Memberships 7,018.00 0.00 7,018.00 100.00%

5857 Dental Claims Paid 44,094.90 52,286.02 (8,191.12) -15.67%

5858 HSA Account Fees 530.00 140.00 390.00 278.57%

1,315,579.88 1,126,114.63 189,465.25 16.82%

Net Income (Loss) (146,983.83) 102,043.22 (249,027.05) -244.04%

Total Expenditures

Total Income

City of Moberly Health Plan Trust

Comparative Profit & Loss Statement

February 2022

Expenditures

188

#29.



January 31, 2022 January 31, 2021 $ Change % Change

1000 Cash 339,146.79 436,448.97 (97,302.18) -22.29%

339,146.79 436,448.97 (97,302.18) -22.29%

1300 Investments 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00%

0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00%

339,146.79 436,448.97 (97,302.18) -22.29%

3000 Unreserved Fund Balance 519,861.25 360,812.59 159,048.66 44.08%

(180,714.46) 75,636.38 (256,350.84) -338.93%

339,146.79 436,448.97 (97,302.18) -22.29%

339,146.79 436,448.97 (97,302.18) -22.29%

    Net Income (Loss)

  Equity

  Total Equity

  TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

City of Moberly Health Plan Trust

Comparative Balance Sheet

January 31, 2022

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY

  Current Assets

  Total Current Assets

  Other Assets

  Total Other Assets

ASSETS

189

#29.



2022 2021
Thompson Campground 25 Daily(19) Monthly(6) 48

Misc Thompson Campground - -

Miscellaneous Park Fees $2,025.00
Dump Station(4-$80) Memorial 

Benches($1,945) 
$720.00

Overnight Fishing Passes 0 1

Paddleboat Rental - -

Canoe Storage - -

Archery Range - -

Overlook & Plaza - -

Midway 1
Internal: Solar Pavilion Work(1 res. 

28 days)
0

Agricultural Barns 1
Internal: Solar Pavilion Work(1 res. 

28 days)
0

Equestrian Area/

Rodeo Ground
- 0

James Youth Center 4

4-H Meeting(1) 4-H Shooting Sport 

Safety(1) Birthday Party(1) 

Horsemanship Meeting(1)

7

Lodge 5

Funeral Dinner(1) Baby Shower(2) 

Educational Meeting for Youth(1) 

Prevail Awards Ceremony(1)

7

Lion's Beuth Park - -

Fox Park (entire) - -

Tannehill Park - -

Depot Park - -

Rothwell Park 5K / Complex 5K - -

2022 2021
Red 1 - -

Red 2 - -

Blue 1 - -

Blue 2 - -

Blue 3 - -

Green 1 - -

Green 2 - -

Green 3 - -

Green 4 - -

Green 5 - -

Green 6 - -

Groeber 0 1

Meinert 0 1

Patrick 0 1

Fox Field 0 1

Fox Park Pickleball/ Tennis Courts - -

Batting Cages - -

Shelter 1 Tennis Courts - -

Wilhite Tennis Courts - -

2022 2021
Shelter 1 - -

Shelter 3 - -

Shelter 5 - -

Fox Park Shelter - -

Klein Shelter - -

Lake Pavilion - -

Riley Pavilion 1
Internal: Solar Pavilion Work(1 res. 

28 days)
3

Meditation Garden and Legacy 

Overlook
- -

Depot Park Shelter - -

Monthly Report
February 2022

Sh
e

lt
e

rs
Fi

e
ld

s/
C

o
u

rt
s

P
ar

ks

190

#29.



2022 2021

A
u

d
it

o
ri

u
m

Entire Facility 4

Swift Prepared Foods Job Training 

Event(1 res. 2 days) HLR Motocross 

Banquet(1) Internal: Floor Work(1 

res. 11 days) Father Daughter 

Dance(1 res. 3 days)

2

2022 2021

Entire Facility - -

Sunshade Area - -

2022 2021

400 people Father Daughter Dance 175

R
e

cr
e

at
io

n
A

q
u

at
ic

 C
e

n
te

r

191

#29.



Director – Troy Bock 

 Irvinbilt has staked out Tannehill Park for the splash pad and will soon be breaking 

ground. 

 ESP will soon begin work on the solar pavilion now that the weather is warming and the 

change order is approved. 

 We met with MACC on their project list. They will be working internally to develop 

detailed specifications for their improvements, creating a cohesive design to the dugouts 

that look the same between softball and baseball and tie into the appearance of the current 

restrooms so everything looks planned and appropriate. 

 We will likely hear in October (not earlier) whether the LWCF application is approved. 

 We are on SafeSlide’s schedule for April to begin work on the aquatic center slide. 

 Gave presentations to the Optimist Club, Rotary Club, Kiwanis Club, and the Chamber 

Coffee Chat. I will soon also present to NARVRE. It is always a great opportunity to talk 

about the year ahead in Parks and Recreation from projects and operations to special 

events and activities. 

 We are waiting for asbestos testing results prior to demolishing the home at 3330 Hwy JJ. 

 Worked on the 2022-2023 budget. 

 Arranged for an eagle wood carving south of the war memorial as another attraction. 

Several times when visiting the park over the last month, there has been 1-3 cars stopped 

with folks looking at it and taking selfies with it.  

 Ordered ten aluminum tables for Depot Park to replace the old, deteriorated tables. 

Rotary is generously providing $3,000 toward the $7,200 cost. This provides us with a 

low maintenance and more vandal resistant (nothing is vandal-proof) option with the 

most long-term bang for the buck. Two of the ten tables will be ADA compliant. 

 We will soon be having the exterior of our building and the interior of our office 

repainted. This is a can we have been kicking for years. Brick City Painting is hoping to 

get the project done this spring. Brick City was the only one (of 6-8) to provide a quote. 

 

Administration – Leslie Keeney  

 Processed bills and timesheets for the department. 

 Attended and spoke at Chamber Chat. 

 Assisted with the preparation work for the Silent Auction for the Missouri Parks and 

Recreation Department.  

 Signed contract with Schindler Elevator. Also sent old elevator motherboard to be 

repaired so department can have a back-up in case the current motherboard goes down. 

 Sent contracts to Moberly Optimist Club and Moberly Midget League. 

 Continued filing 2021 documents.  

 Oversaw day to day operations of Parks and Recreation Office. 

 

Dirk Miller – Park Superintendent 

 Replaced Archery target that burned last fall along with other miscellaneous repairs.  

 Removed and stored the Christmas lanterns.  

 Re-installed rubber mat on back stop of Mienert Field.  

 10 new Adirondack chairs were received, put together, and taken up to the pool. 

 Waiting from Hauser Electric on the three pump motors to be reconditioned for the pool. 

 Expecting 10 new picnic tables to put together for Depot Park.  

 Received new memorial bench to put together. 

 Removed LED lights from lake fountain to test out. Got in touch with manufacturer of 

fountain, and may be able to fix fountain, but waiting on parts. 

192

#29.



 Reviewed Splash Pad design and specifications, and again made recommendations, and 

colors for building and fountains. Received design plans for Solar Shelter and are 

reviewing plans. Put together bids for replacement of cast iron water line from Lodge to 

the Thompson Campground to be replaced and made plans for a new water line for the 

future bathrooms and new Solar Shelter by the Ag Barn, both with approval from Tim 

Patrick of the Water Department. 

 Reviewed existing availability of trees and shrubs from Forrest Keeling we plan to get 

and plant this spring.  

 Picked up new LED lights for the main room cove lighting at the Lodge. 

 Contacted Trevor Hill who will be doing the work on the “Sea-Wall” at Rothwell boat 

ramp after getting a load of requested clean 2-inch rock for the base of the boulders to sit 

on. Have the drainage pipe bought as well.  

 

Jacob Bunten – Athletic Complex Supervisor/Sports Manager  

Athletic Complex: 

 Variable Frequency Drive Pump Station Upgrade bids were due February 4th by 10 am.  

 All field supply (fertilizers, conditioner, herbicides, etc.) bids for 2022 were gathered.  

Sports 

 Registration for all 2022 summer sport leagues continued. Deadline is April 1st to 

register.  

 Current registration numbers as of March 7th, is as follows: 

Rec.                   Comp. 

8U – 22             12U – 0  

1OU - 19           14U – 2 

12U – 18           16U – 0 

  18U – 0 

 

Amanda White/Jenna Kitchen – Recreation  

Concessions: 
 Ball leagues will be played earlier than normal so hiring for these positions earlier this year. The 

first of concessions will be happening the beginning of May instead of towards the end.  

 I am purchasing equipment with our Eat Smart in Parks grant and making a few updates 

to old equipment.  

Events/Marketing 
 Egg Hunt Hop scavenger hunt has been updated for this year and will take them to new amenities 

such as the splash pad and the carved eagle. This event went over well last year, people really 

enjoy getting out and seeing new parts of the park.  

Aquatics: 

 Trainings for March, April, and May are on the schedule. The YMCA pool will be closed for the 

month of April due to renovations, so we are partnering with Columbia to share their pool space 

at Hickman High for April.  

 We are starting to go through applications and are working to get the pool ready to go. 

193

#29.



                     City of 
                                                

                                                                                                                               

                                   

 
Police Department                                                                                                300 N Clark Street                 
Troy Link                                                                                                                 Moberly, MO  65270 
Chief of Police                                                                                                         Phone:      660-263-0346 
264th  Session FBI Academy                                                                                   Fax:          660-263-8540 

 
 

 

Division of Criminal Investigation 

Monthly Report 

February 2022 

 

 

1. Abuse of a Child:  Suspect: MB, W/M, 38 yoa; Victim: RT, W/M, 17 yoa. 

(Unfounded). 

2. 2. Promoting Child Pornography 1st Degree:  Suspect: WP, W/M, 41 yoa; Victim: 

Unidentified Children. Sent to RCPA. 

3. Delivery of a Controlled Substance (Methamphetamine and Fentanyl): Suspect; 

DP, W/M, 40 yoa, Victim; The State of Missouri, Disposition; Sent to RCPA 

4. Keeping or Maintaining a Public Nuisance: Suspect; DP, W/M, 40 yoa, Victim; 

The State of Missouri, Disposition; Sent to RCPA 

5. Unlawful Possession of Drug Paraphernalia-Prior Offender: Suspect; DP, W/M, 

40 yoa, Victim; The State of Missouri, Disposition; Sent to RCPA 

6. Keeping or Maintaining a Public Nuisance: Suspect; JW, W/M, 49 yoa, Victim; 

State of Missouri, Disposition; Sent to RCPA 

7. Forgery: Suspect; CB, B/F, 37 yoa, Victim; The State of Missouri, Disposition; 

Sent to RCPA 

8. Forgery: Suspect; CB, B/F, 37 yoa, Victim; The State of Missouri, Disposition; 

Sent to RCPA 

9. Endangering the Welfare of a Child 2nd: Suspect; CB, B/F, 37 yoa, Victim; The 

State of Missouri, Disposition; Sent to RCPA 

10. Warrant Arrest (Indiana Warrant for Distribution of Drugs): Suspect; CB, B/F, 37 

yoa, Victim; The State of Indiana, Disposition; To State of Indiana 

11. Warrant Arrest (Parole Violation): Suspect; SM, B/M, 41 yoa, Victim: State of 

Missouri, Disposition; Sent to RCPA 

12. Delivery of a Controlled Substance: Suspect; SM, B/M, 41 yoa, Victim: State of 

Missouri, Disposition; Sent to RCPA 

13. Endangering the Welfare of a Child 2nd: Suspect; SM, B/M, 41 yoa, Victim: State 

of Missouri, Disposition; Sent to RCPA 

14. Unlawful Possession of Drug Paraphernalia: Suspect; SM, B/M, 41 yoa, Victim: 

State of Missouri, Disposition; Sent to RCPA 

194

#29.



15. Stealing-Felony: Suspect; JJ, W/M, 29 yoa, Victim; Torch Electronics, 

Disposition: Sent to RCPA 

16. Stealing-Felony: Suspect; JJ, W/M, 29 yoa, Victim; Torch Electronics, 

Disposition: Sent to CCPA 

17. Warrant Arrest (FTR as Sex Offender): Suspect; RA, W/M, 57 yoa, Victim: The 

State of Missouri, Disposition: Sent to RCPA.    

 

 

Cases Cleared………………………………………..17 

Interviews……………………………………….……77 

Interrogations………………………………………...7 

Reports Written………………………………………79 

 

Special Assignments 

 

Monthly Report  

Completed Paycom for detective unit. 

Approved numerous reports for Detective Unit. 

Tagged numerous body camera videos. 

Conducted follow up on Stealing investigation. 

Conducted follow up on Death Investigation. 

Assisted Patrol Division with a Suspicious Activity incident. 

Called out to assist with Drug Investigation/ Marijuana Grow Operation. 

Processed evidence in reference to Drug Investigation. 

Call out to assist with Search Warrant in reference to Drug Investigation (Meth, 

Fentanyl). 

Assisted NOMO Drug Task Force with Knock And Talk/ Consent Search of residence. 

Assisted Patrol Division with an attempt to contact subject with warrant. 

Submitted Preservation Request for Cell Phone Records in reference to Burglary 

investigation. 

Conducted follow up/ consent search in reference to Burglary investigation. 

Conducted follow up on Child Molestation investigation. 

Contacted by St Louis Metro PD in reference to stolen gun recovered in their jurisdiction. 

Conducted follow up on Child Abuse investigation. 

Contacted Garden City, KS PD in reference to a stolen gun recovered in their jurisdiction. 

MIRMA Online Training- Basic First Aid. 

MIRMA Online Training- Drug and Alcohol Awareness. 

Conducted telephone interview with witness in reference to Child Abuse investigation. 

MIRMA Online Training- Preventing Slips, Trips, & Falls. 

Contacted by Fayetteville, AR PD in reference to Child Molestation investigation. 

MIRMA Online Training- Sexual Harassment in the Workplace. 

MIRMA Online Training- Workers’ Comp: Sprain & Strain Injury Prevention. 

Assisted with Search Warrant for wanted fugitives, Forgery, and Drug activity. 

Assisted with arresting wanted fugitive. 

Submitted referral form for a forensic interview. 

Assisted Boone County Cyber Crimes with a search warrant for Child Pornography. 

195

#29.



                     City of 
                                                

                                                                                                                               

                                   

 
Police Department                                                                                                300 N Clark Street                 
Troy Link                                                                                                                 Moberly, MO  65270 
Chief of Police                                                                                                         Phone:      660-263-0346 
264th  Session FBI Academy                                                                                   Fax:          660-263-8540 

 
 

 

Virtual Academy Online Training- Introduction to Racial Profiling. 

Virtual Academy Online Training- Implicit Bias for Law Enforcement. 

Processed evidence/child pornography investigation  

Took initial on a wellbeing check/suspicious death investigation  

Met with Randolph County Coroner in reference to investigations  

Followed up with subjects on suspicious death investigation  

Interviewed witness to suspicious death  

Assisted other detective with follow up for stolen tractor investigation  

Typed reports  

Read policy for department policy review  

Contacted MIAC for investigation  

Typed MSHP Lab Request for overdose death investigation  

Interviewed suspect in robbery/armed criminal action/kidnapping investigation 

Downloaded media and business records from Facebook  

Returned search warrant to Randolph County Clerk  

Processed evidence from drug search warrant  

Responded to MRMC to take initial on suspicious injuries to a child investigation  

Interviewed adult suspect in suspicious injuries to a child investigation  

Assisted SRO with a fight at the high school  

Assisted with child removal  

Assisted detective with stealing investigation  

Provided information to Columbia PD’s VNOC Detectives 

Served search warrant at RCJC  

Processed Facebook messages drug investigation  

MIRMA training courses  

Tagged body camera/Axon evidence videos, recordings and pictures  

Assisted patrol in identifying suspect in felony stealing investigation  

Executed search warrants in reference to forgery/fugitive  

Assisted Boone County Cyber Crimes in execution of a child pornography/child 

enticement search warrant  

Contacted Jefferson City PD in reference to related theft report 

Assisted Fulton PD in identifying suspect in related theft report  

Picked up SAFE  

196

#29.



Testified in court 

Provided and received information to CPD detectives in reference to multiple shooting 

investigations. 

  

 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Commander Tracey Hayes 

197

#29.



198

#29.



1 

 

 

Moberly Fire Department 

February Monthly Report  

2022 

  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

199

#29.



2 

 

 

City of Moberly Fire Department 
Emergency Dial 911         310 N. Clark 

Station #1  660-269-8705 EXT 2035       Moberly, MO 65270-1520 

Fax#          660-263-0596        Fire Chief 

E-mail     ryand@moberlyfd.com               Don Ryan 

Station #2  660-263-4121  

 
To: Mayor and City Council 

From: Don Ryan, Fire Chief 

Date: March 2, 2022 

Re: February Monthly Council Report: 

 

 

 

 Last month the fire department responded to 107 incidents (23 different types) this included: 0 fire related calls, 

67 EMS Calls, 20 service calls, 12 good intent call, 5 false alarms & false calls, 3 Hazardous Condition (No 

Fire), and  fire inspections. 

 

 The Department’s three shifts combined training hours was 336.5.  The following topics were covered: Building 

Construction Training; Driver Training; CPR in unstable scenes; MIRMA training; First Arriving – Roles & 

Responsibilities; Reading Smoke – Scene Size-Up; and Health and Wellness. 

 

 The Chief participated in the COVID-19 weekly conference call (COAD). 

 

 Four personnel from the department attended the Winter Fire School in Columbia February 4th through the 6th. 

 

 The department hosted a Driver Operator Core/Pumper class through the Missouri Division of Fire Safety – Fire 

Education/Advisory Commission and the University of Missouri Extension Division Fire and Rescue Training 

Institute.  The class was paid for by the State of Missouri fire training funds. The class ran February 7th through 

February 18th. 

 

 Vehicle maintenance:  Engine 305 remains at STLF Diesel Repair for a blown head gasket and at least one 

injector is bad.  They are being held up finishing the repairs due to parts on back order. Engine 304, the cab 

hydraulic cylinders for the raising of the cab need to be rebuilt, this is being addressed soon.  It also will have to 

have the pump packing seals re-worked to eliminate a consistent leak. 

 

 The fire station resource location study informational sheets are being completed for submittal to ESCI, this is the 

beginning process of the study.  ESCI contact for this study for us is Mr. Robert Graff, and he is hoping to be able 

to come to Moberly and perform the “on-hands” portion of the background and information gathering by mid-

March. 

 

 Equipment/station maintenance: The Station 2 project is coming along.  Ceiling drywall is to be completed 

shortly.  Finishing of drywall “mudding” and painting will begin in the next week or two, final build of the 

“lockers/cabinets” are being done, and then the carpeting can be placed.  I want to recognize all shifts for helping 

with this project, as their willingness to provide the manpower and hard work not only has moved the project 

along – they have also saved the City quite a bit of money by not having to pay outside contracting to get the 

project completed. Station 1 has had some remodeling done as well.  The training room has been reconfigured, 

painted, and new tables have been installed.  The bathroom is being painted after having the showers and fixtures 

updated.  The kitchen/dayroom has been re-configured a little and is getting a new coat of paint. 

 

200

#29.



3 

 

 Building inspections (CFOs) and annual business inspections continue to be performed on a regular basis. 

Working with the building inspection department, we have participated in walk-through/discussions with the 

Greenleaf building and the Moberly Inn property, and we did the CFO for the new Verizon store. 

 

 The Chief attended the Zoom meeting with the HR Department on the Employee Assistance Program, discussing 

how to enhance the EAP regarding critical incident stress, and participated in the Municipal Officials Training 

Academy on the 24th. 

 

 The Chief met with Brandi Glover on the 25th to discuss initial thoughts and ideas for working with Moberly Area 

Community College in bringing the fire academy back to Moberly in the very near future.  The meeting went well 

and both are doing more research on how things can be structured to accomplish the department’s desires. 

 

 

Notice for March 2022 

 

 The Chief will be participating in a Microsoft Teams Meeting with the Department of Homeland Security relating 

to Geopolitical Tension and Cyber security on the 3rd, attending the Region B Coordinator’s Meeting on the 8th, 

the Randolph County 911 Advisory Board Meeting on the 10th, and the Region B Fire Chief’s Association 

Meeting on the 16th. 

 

 The Moberly Fire Department has two personnel in the Hutchinson Community College Fire Academy. They will 

begun the online portion on February 28th and go to the hands-on portion April 1st through April 15th.  Personnel 

will earn Firefighter I, Firefighter II, HazMat Awareness, and HazMat Operations certifications.  I would like to 

thank the city management for allowing us to send these individuals to the fire academy, as it strengthens the fire 

department for the future. 

 

 The Department will be receiving training from Aaron Decker of the Building Inspection Department on March 2, 

3, and 4th, covering our joint inspection programs relating to gas appliances and business inspections.  This is 

being done to have the department in sync with his department for future inspections. 

 

 The Department will be hosting an Instructor I class through the Missouri Division of Fire Safety – Fire 

Education/Advisory Commission and the University of Missouri Extension Division Fire and Rescue Training 

Institute.  The class is being paid for by the State of Missouri Fire Training Funds.  The class runs March 7 

through March 18 (weeknights). 

 

 The department will be receiving training from the gas division of Ameren MO on March 8, 9, and 10. 

 

 Gas Appliance and Business inspections will continue to be provided when we receive them. 

 

 The Chief will continue to participate in the COVID-19 weekly conference call (COAD). 

 

 

 

   

201

#29.



Director Of Utilities Monthly Report 
February 2022 (Presented At The March 21 Meeting) 

 

Director’s Summary 

Welcomed new hire Steve Wilson, formerly of Trekk Engineering as the Utilities Department new Operations 

Coordinator.  In the new position Steve is tasked to support all areas of the department with assistance with field work 

to include contractor oversight, customer support, assistance with stormwater projects and program activities.  Steve 

has already provided the department with considerable assistance in obtaining several easements and has extensive 

experience as a field surveyor.  

Caselle Software:  The configuration of the software is progressing; The implementation team from Caselle has 

indicated that Moberly is next in the queue for implementation. Staff expects to receive training and practice with the 

new system by the end of the 1st quarter or early 2nd quarter of 2022.  

Project Tracking 

 Route JJ Sewer Extension:  Pump selection complete, working on pump station site and electrical drawings. 

 To MDNR for Construction Permit by 3/15/22 

 Pursuit of necessary easements underway. 

 Letter sent to MDNR requesting grant extension 

 Lagoon closure plans not required for permit 

 Can send plans to MDNR for permit review prior to easements/environmental review finalization. 

 Jacobs has provided all easement information to Moberly. 
 

 WTP Clarifier Rehab:  Design activities underway. 

 

 WTP Tracer Study:  As-built drawings under review and plan to be submitted to MoDNR for approval. 

 

 Industrial Pretreatment Program Update: Sampling and data collection proceeding.  Submittal to DNR for 

review and approval anticipated in 2022. Public comment requirement completed. 

 

 Sparks Avenue Sewer: Design revisions underway.  

 

 Northwest Regional Lift Station: Project not started. 

 

 Sugar Creek Lake Dam Grout Project: The grouting work is now complete.  Work remaining includes clean-up 

oversight, as-built drawings, and post-construction report.  The contractor still has some clean-up work to do.   

 Survey work is complete, waiting on updated as-built drawings from Drill Tech 

 Some of the casings along the spillway are not filled with grout as required.  Drill Tech to fill the casings. Work will likely 
be done early March. 

 As-Built plans will be complete by March 15 
 

 WWTP Digester Liner Replacement: Design and specifications activities begun.  

 

 Tannehill Apartments Water Line Replacement: Plan review completed.  Sent to DNR for construction permit. 

 

 

 

 

202

#29.



EDA Infrastructure Grant Projects:  Project update meetings are held bi-weekly with Jacobs Engineering to track 

progress and make sure items are addressed in a timely manner.  The stormwater project for the Industrial Park is a 

Howe Company project.  The six (6) projects include and the status of each is: 

 Morley St. Pump Station Retrofit – Finishing up 90% plans for the pump station site, including the Pump Mate 

system and electrical drawings. 

 90% plans to City for Review by March 4th (pushed back due to easement complications) 

 100% Complete two weeks after we receive City comments 

 Easement still being negotiated. May need to pay for updated easement 

 Need to update plans with new force main alignment 

 

 North Morley Water Main Loop – Plans and specification are complete and sent to EDA for approval.  DNR 

construction permit has been received. Will be ready for bid process once EDA approval is received. Execution of 

easements remains.  

 Met with Vince (EDA), plans and specs are in good shape 

 Moberly to secure easements 

 All easements have been prepared, 3 out of 5 received 

 

 Sturgeon and Rollins Water Main Replacement – Wrapping up 90% drawings.  This will be the next one sent to 

EDA for review. Moberly staff review completed.  

 Comments received by Tim Patrick and have been incorporated into plans 

 Submitted to MDNR for construction permit (2/18/22) 

 

 Downtown Sewer Rehab – All Clear Sewer out of Columbia has been selected for the work. Scheduled to begin 

cleaning and televising activities as early as April 2022. 

 

 Downtown CSO Storage Facility – 100% Plans to City for review and Moberly staff review completed. Revisions 
may be necessary due to construction cost inflation.  Specifications preparation underway. 
 Need to finalize fence material, aluminum not sturdy enough. 

 Cost estimate dictates that we need to reduce the scope of work.  We have begun working on the redesign. 

 To add 4-2” conduits for future EV charging stations. 

 100% Plans to City for review by pushed to March 15 

 
 Industrial Park Stormwater – Corps of Engineer approval complete.  Awaiting confirmation of funds receipt 

from Land Learning Foundation. 

 

Utility Dept. Staffing:  The Department was not fully staffed this month.   

Dept. Summary: 

Drinking Water produced:       31.644 MG (1.130 MG/Day) 

Drinking Water billed:        25.341 MG (0.905 MG/Day) 

Wastewater Treated:        65.275 MG (2.331 MG/Day) 

Wastewater Billed:        23.910 MG (0.854 MG/Day) 

Wastewater from Combined Sewer Overflows:       0.00 MG 

Total precipitation for January               1.37 inches 

Water loss attributed to repaired leaks and flushing was 973,407 gallons. 

 
203

#29.



Water Office  

 55 Landlord letters 

 0 Deposit letters 

 44 Emails to 15 Landlords 

 58 Final work orders 

 46 Initial signups 

 17 Misc. work orders 

 

Distribution and Collection Department and Customer Service  

 Repaired 6 water leaks. 

 Replaced 1 valve. 

 Poured 0 yards of concrete due to weather. 

 Completed 116 Missouri One Call tickets for locating water and sewer lines. 

 Staff investigated 8 sewer calls. 

 85 staff OT hours. 

 Inspected 1,525 feet of sewer line. 

 Jetted over 4,940 feet of sewer line. 

Wastewater Treatment Facility 

 Transferred 1,581,486 gallons of sludge for the SBR’s to the digesters. 

 There were no biosolids land applied for the month. 

 1.14 inches of precipitation that fell over a 5-day period. 

 No discharge from Taylor CSO (outfall 002). 

 No discharge from Rollins CSO (outfall 003).  

 No discharge from Seven Bridges CSO (outfall 004). 

 No discharge from Holman Rd CSO (outfall 005).  

 Grease has been noticed at the wastewater plant on a more frequent basis. Pro Pumping has been removing 

grease from the wet well at Morley Pumpstation on an as-need basis. 3,500 gallons of grease was removed from 

the station for the month of February. Floats in the Morley PS have not been working properly due to high 

grease amounts in the wet well. City staff has stayed in contact with Swift Foods. They are aware of the problem 

and looking into BMP’s internally.  

 The biosolids land improvements project is coming along. The first 2 draws are cleared.   

 Pump 2 at the McKinsey PS had to be pulled. There were rags built up and a PVC pipe was removed from the 

impeller. The pump was returned to service.  

 UV supplies were delivered. Staff started getting the UV system cleaned up and ready to be put back into 

operation in April.  

 Cummins continued to do contracted maintenance on the generators.  

 A new heater was installed at the WWTP administration/lab building. 

 Roof repairs were done at the WWTP. 

 MoDNR and EPA biosolids reports were submitted to the appropriate agencies.  

 The Bioxide tank at Northeast PS was cleaned. Solids had built up in the bottom and was affecting dosages.  

 

 

 
204

#29.



Water Plant 

 Installed new sump pump in house. 

 Completed monthly Disinfection and Turbidity report and mailed to the State.  

 Electric contractor visited to give pricing on a few small projects.  

 Performed monthly maintenance on the Total Chlorine Analyzer.  

 Attended virtual Lead & Copper seminar. 

 Attended the Missouri Water & Wastewater Conference NE Region Board meeting. 

 Lost communication with Wicker Tower, contacted MCM who corrected the problem on their end to restore 
communication. 

 Provided data to Jacobs in preparation for CT study following the tracer study. 

 Alum feeder screw feed failed.  Parts ordered. 
 
  Water Quality Coordinator  

Household Hazardous Waste 

 Accepted 843.65 lbs hazardous waste into the Household Hazardous Waste Facility 

 Stabilized and disposed of 389.52 lbs non-reusable materials 

 Distributed 214.45 lbs of recycled material to Moberly residents for reuse 

 Managed Open Household Hazardous Waste Day on February 12th 

 Cleaned and organized Household Hazardous Waste Facility 

 

Public Education and Involvement    

 Made appointments with Moberly residents at Household Hazardous Waste Facility 

 Advertise HHW facility on social media 

 Met with High School Adventure Club to plan tree planting event 

 Ordered tree planting event equipment 

 Attended Master Gardener meeting to plan events for 2022 

 Worked on planning for City Trash Cleanup for March 31st 

 

Illicit Discharge Detection and Elimination 

 Started SW Development Area survey 

 Received stormwater complaints on McKinsey 

 Called property owners to request access for surveyors 

 

Construction Stormwater Runoff Control 

 Performed 36 regular construction inspections 

 Performed Land Disturbance Inspections for all Land Disturbance sites (see attached chart) 

 Attended Planning Committee meetings 

 Meet with city employees and engineers to review Moberly High School stormwater plans 

 Issued Land Disturbance Permit for pavilion on Rothwell Park 

 

Post-Construction Stormwater Controls 

 Cleaned trash out of city hall rain gardens 

 Met with Barr and community development to discuss potential future detention basins 

 Collected information on stormwater systems for YMCA detention basin 

 Scheduled meeting about future management of YMCA detention basin 

 Issued post construction permit for Green Releaf 

 Contacted owners and managers of permanent stormwater facilities 

 
205

#29.



Municipal Good Housekeeping 

 Created first draft of Police and Animal Shelter Stormwater SOPs 

 Worked on MSDS binder for HHW facility 

 Worked on training programs for municipal departments 

 

Finances, Certifications and Education 

 Submitted budget request for upcoming fiscal year 

 Met with Barr to discuss survey progress 

 Registered for JAM conference in Lake of the Ozarks 

 Attended annual MIRMA training 

 Replaced city cell phone 

 

Regulations & Permit Certification 

 Collected information on stormwater activity from city departments 

 Submitted annual report to DNR 

 Attended webinar with DNR MS4 team about documents via EDMR 

 Updated city contact information on EDMR site 

 

Land Disturbance Inspections Performed 

Site Contractor Status 

Hils Pharmacy Tony Stuart No Violations 

Cobblestone Creek Tony Stuart No Violations 

Ellis Place Tony Stuart No violations 

Southridge Lots 34,35, & 39 None, Don Mutter holds permit Sediment socks not covering drain 

Airport Emery Sapp & Sons Erosion in overflow ditch 

Plumrose Emery Sapp & Sons Erosion near detention basin 

Lantern Pointe Larry Schnell No violations 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

206

#29.



MAEDC Economic Development Report 

February 13, 2022 – March 12, 2022 

 

Goals from Last Month 

• (Complete) Meet with DSV leaders for company update. 

• (Complete) Meet with Orscheln leaders for Orscheln Products update. 

• (Complete) Work toward finalization of MAEDC website updates. 

• (Complete) Host a Zoom call with a Glasgow manufacturing company to 

discuss future operational plans. 

• (Complete) Participate on the NEMO Manufacturing Roundtable Zoom call. 

• (Complete) Meet with the City of Glasgow’s new city administrator. 

Business Growth 

• Discussed succession planning with a company looking to sell their 

operations due to retirement. 

• Met with a company looking to expand their food service business to a food 

truck concept. Gave feedback on their business plan and general business 

insight.  

• Created a tax impact statement for Project Medical. 

• Hosted a two Zoom calls with Jason Monnig and staff. Received an Industrial 

Drive engineering report from Glasgow Administrator Andrew Frazier and 

forwarded it on to Monnig Industries. 

• Met with Aaron McVicker, McClure Engineering, for introductions and 

discussions of engineering work at the Howard County Industrial Park. 

• Attempted a contact with Justin Beal, Newmark Zimmer, regarding a 

potential Fayette retail project. 

• Sought production information from Missouri Pacific Lumber in connection 

with a potential Howard County Industrial Park project. 

• Contacted Gina Sanders, Commercial Trust Co., regarding potential loan 

terms for a possible local business. 

• Connected a Fayette entrepreneur with Anastasia Tiedemann, SBDC, to 

discuss potential expansion plans. 

• Responded to a Glasgow entrepreneur regarding potential grants available 

for a startup business. 

• Assisted an entrepreneur with research information related to a possible 

business project in Fayette or Moberly. 

Business & Community Partnership 

• Held of conference call with Brendan Dungan from the State of Missouri to 

discuss pending projects. 

• Met with Burrell Health Care about their service offerings in Randolph and 

Howard Counties. 

207

#29.



• Participated in a conference call with Moberly, MO Junior High redevelopment 

group to discuss taxation and parking with the city. 

• Participated in a call with retail strategies about potentially bringing their 

services to other places in the MAEDC service area.  

• Met with Mark Miles and Russ Freed with Orscheln Industries for company 

update. 

• Met with Glasgow City Administrator Andrew Frazier for introductions and to 

discuss potential Glasgow projects. Shared Mid-MO Regional Planning 

Commission contact information with Andrew Frazier. 

• BRE with DSV staff Chuck Lawber, Tom Cliver, and Kyley Oson for a company 

update. 

• Shared a PowerPoint presentation regarding attracting Gen Y and Gen Z 

talent with Howard and Randolph County manufacturers. 

• Scheduled a meeting between Linda Martin, MO DED, and Jon Rakers, Mid-

Am Building Supply. 

• Continued work on updating the Moberly Depot District PPI and Window 

Program guidelines and requirements document. 

• Drafted a letter of support for a new conference center at the UMC 

Horticulture and Agroforestry Research Center in New Franklin. Provided the 

Howard County Commission with a draft letter of support to consider sending 

as well. 

• Shared contact information with Deb Miller, Endless Options in Fayette, for 

various municipalities. 

• Provided Lowell Appling, Wal-Mart DC, with contact information for the MO 

DOC reentry program coordinator. 

• Shared MO DNR ARPA grant funds information with various municipalities. 

• Prepared PPI and Window Program grant applications for Moberly Depot 

District board review. Discussed PPI/Window grants with a few business 

owners. 

• Joined a meeting with Glasgow entrepreneur Scott Morris to discuss real 

estate acquisitions and potential future Glasgow projects. Provided Scott with 

contact information for Debbi Sheals, a professional historic preservation 

consultant. 

Regional Engagement 

• Joined the NEMO Manufacturing Roundtable Zoom call regarding attracting 

Gen Y and Gen Z talent. 

• Michael submitted paperwork to join the Board of Directors of Enterprise 

Development Corporation. 

• Attended NMDP meeting and worked on Labor Supply Report. 

Internal Development and Marketing 

• Joined Zoon call with Ethan Diemeke, Missouri DED, to learn about their 

Shared Work program offerings. 

• Worked on marketing materials for the Moberly CID 

208

#29.



• Ran first ad campaign through Alpha Media’s targeted lead generation 

program. 

Goals for Next Month 

• Host site visit with industrial park prospect 

• Host meeting with Short Line Rail operator interested in MAIP. 

• Publish MAEDC website updates. 

• Receive signed proposal from Project Robot 

• Finalize updates to the Moberly Depot District PPI/Window grant program 

guidelines and requirements document. 

• Host a meeting between City of Glasgow staff and local employer. 

 

209

#29.



Facebook

Dec 21 Jan Feb March

7,500 

5,000 

2,500 

0 

march Report
2022

Social Media stats

Top Posts this month

Number of followers per platform

Ribbon Cuttings twenty 4 tan blog

instagram Facebook

1

Instagram

Dec 21 Jan Feb March

1,250 

1,000 

750 

500 

250 

0 

210

#29.



print

Total: $12,777.05 $23,184.15

Media

Digital

Radio

2019 2020

$10,644.12 $8,530.54

SEM

$800.00 $1,200.00

$4,998.00

Billboard $2,000.000

$1,332.93 $3,465.62

Show me
strong digital

$2,989.99

0

0

2021 2022

$1,200.00

$3309.03

$8,449.00

0

TV $7,224.00

$12,958.09

$400.00

$750.00

2

paid Media stats/Missouri Division of Tourism

Additional Ads are
still in progress

Owned communication assets

Worked on updating pages
to be more visible in search
results (SEO)
Added new events to the
events calendar
Created graphics and social
media posts
Worked on updated visitor
guide revisions with
designer
Wrote six spring-time
activities blog

211

#29.



Item # Description

102.000.521:
Advertising

Total:

3

102.000.540:
Contract labor

102.000.541:
Administrative

fees

Jan

$1517

$5,000

$583

$7,100

Feb

$1517

$5,000

$583

$7,100

Attended the Employer Showcase to
talk about the tourism industry
Attended the Missouri Division of
Tourism Regional Roadshow in
Hannibal
Presented to the Ministerial Alliance 
Submitted ads to the Missouri
Division of Tourism
Social Media Training with Knuckled
Up Promotions
Applied for a scholarship for
Marketing College

Additional items

planned activites

Continuing working on Junk Junktion
and Gus Macker Events
Communicated with Kevin Stone on
downtown car cruises
Coordinating Street Food Throwdown
event with organizer

 monthly billing

moberly.com | #showmemoberly

$1517

$5,000

$583

$7,100

March

212

#29.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Administration 

Date: March 21, 2022 
 

  

Agenda Item: Appointment to the Historic Preservation Commission 

  

Summary: Mona Lawrence term has expired in February 2022.  She has submitted a letter 

stating she does not wish to be reappointed to this board.  Ashley Apel has 

submitted an application for appointment to this board. The commission is 

asking the City Council to accept this request and appoint this individual to the 

board.  

  

Recommended 

Action: Appoint one individual to this board.  

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: $0 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
   x    Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

213

#30.



214

#30.



215

#30.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Administration 

Date: March 21, 2022 
 

  

Agenda Item: Appointment to the Tourism Advisory Commission 

  

Summary: Tim Seidel is the Chamber of Commerce Board President and currently on the 

Tourism Advisory Commission, however the Chamber of Commerce Board 

has submitted a letter to appoint Candace Rodman, Chamber of Commerce 

Board Vice President to serve on the Tourism Advisory Commission. They are 

asking the City Council to accept this request.   Also, Julie Sharp term will 

expire in March 2022, and she has submitted a letter stating she does not wish 

to be reappointed.  Ryan Blackwell has submitted an application for 

appointment to this board.  The commission is asking the City Council to 

accept this request and appoint this individual to the board.  

  

Recommended 

Action: Appoint two individuals to this board.   

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: $0 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
   x    Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

216

#31.



217

#31.



218

#31.



219

#31.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: City Manager 

Date: March 21, 2022 
 

  

Agenda Item: Proposal from the Tourism Advisory Commission 

  

Summary: At the February 23, 2022 Moberly Tourism Commission meeting following 

proposal was reviewed and recommended approval by the Commission. 

 

A proposal from Randolph County Family &Community Education. They are 

requesting $500 for the craft fair event.  This event draws individuals from 

around the county and the state.  The board made a motion to approve this 

request for $500. Points received was 34 out of 35.   This is a Special Events 

Grant.     

   

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve this proposal. 

  

Fund Name: Non-Resident Lodging Tax Fund 

  

Account Number: 102.000.5502 

  

Available Budget $: 3,300.00 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
   x    Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

220

#32.



221

#32.



222

#32.



223

#32.



224

#32.



225

#32.



226

#32.



227

#32.



228

#32.



229

#32.



230

#32.



231

#32.



232

#32.



233

#32.



234

#32.



Minutes of Meeting 

Tourism Advisory Committee 

February 23, 2021 

10:00 AM 
 
The Tourism Advisory Commission for the City of Moberly met in a special session on Wednesday, 

February 23, 2022 at 10:00 a.m. in the Council Conference of City Hall. The meeting was called to 

order by Assistant Chairman, Shirley Olney.  

 

Members Present:         Janie Riley  

 Gina Fowler 

 Tim Seidel  

 John Kimmons-City Council liaison 

   

 

City Staff Attending:       Shirley Olney, Executive Assistant 

 

Members Absent: Julie Sharp 

 Stacie Hammontree 

   

   

Visitors:  Michelle Greenwell- Moberly Tourism Specialist 

 Betty Mayo   

  

City Staff rep Shirley opened the meeting at 10:00 AM.  Two members were absent from the meeting.  

 

The minutes from the May 11, 2021 meeting were reviewed. Shirley asked if there were any 

corrections.  Janie Riley made a motion to approve these minutes as presented. Tim Seidel seconded 

the motion. Motion carried. 

 

The first proposal was from Randolph County Family & Community Education requesting $500.  Ms. 

Mayo stated that this event has brought in individuals from out of town for that past several years.  The 

event brings several out-of-town individuals each year, however some stay in campers at the parks if 

they are a distance away, but few stay in hotels as some are local vendors and some vendors will drive 

back home and come back the next day.  Ms. Mayo stated their organization gives scholarships to high 

school senior in the area, supports the 4-h program, and supports military veterans.  After several 

minutes of discussions, Tim Seidel made a motion that $500 request be approved. Total points received 

was 34 of a possible 35 points.  Gina Fowler seconded the motion.  The board would like to approve 

this event for the full amount.  Motion carried. 

 

The last item on the agenda is review the account balance.   The board noted that no other organizations 

have presented the commission with any proposals since 2021. 

 

Shirley asked if there was anything else to be brought before the Commission.  There being no other 

business Janie Riley made a motion to adjourn.  Tim Seidel seconded the motion to adjourn.  Meeting 

adjourned. 

 

Next meeting schedule for April 12th, 2022 at 10AM. 

235

#32.


	Top
	#1.	Approval Of Minutes.
	2022-03-07 Council Meeting 6pm - DRAFT

	#2.	A Request From Nikki Soendker And Jayme Clevenger To Host The Annual Unfinished Pieces 5K.
	Unfinished Pieces 5K 2022
	Unfinished Pieces 5K 2022

	#3.	Receipt Of Bids For The Vehicle Diagnostic Equipment For The Street Barn Shop.
	Receipt of Bid Diagnostic Equip Summary Sheet
	Bid Tab Vehicle Diagnostice Equip
	AUTOTECH Systems
	SnapOn

	#4.	Receipt Of Bids For A Single Axle Dump Truck.
	Receipt of Bid Single Axle Dump Truck Summary Sheet
	Bid Tab Single Axle Dump Truck
	International
	Viking

	#5.	Receipt Of Bids For A V-Plow For The Kubota UTV.
	Receipt of Bid V-Plow UTV Summary Sheet
	Bid Tab V-Plow for UTV
	Western UTV V-Plow
	Kubota RTV X1100 V-Plow
	Kubota RTV X1100 CWL-A V-Plow

	#6.	Receipt Of Bids For A Dozer Blade For The Skid Steer.
	Receipt of Bid Dozer Blade Skidsteer Summary Sheet
	Bid Tab Dozer Blade for Skidsteer
	John Deere Dozer Blade
	Virnig 7' 6-way Dozer Blade
	Blue Diamond Blade

	#7.	Receipt Of Bids For An 8’ Snow Pusher For Skid Steer.
	Receipt of Bid 8' Snow Pucher Skidsteer Summary Sheet
	Bid Tab 8' Snow Pusher for Skidsteer
	ProTech 8' Snow Pusher
	Blue Diamond Snow Pusher
	Virnig V60  8' Snow Pusher

	#8.	Receipt Of Bids For A 7’ Finishing Mower For The Airport.
	Receipt of Bid 7' Finishing mower Summary Sheet
	Bid Tab 7' Finishing Mower-Airport
	7' Finishing Mower FDR25 Series
	7' Rhino Finishing Mower
	7' Blue Diamond Finishing Mower

	#9.	Receipt Of Bids For A 12’ Snowplow For The New Tandem Dump Truck.
	Receipt of Bid 12' Snowplow for new Tandem Dump Truck Summary Sheet
	Bid Tab 12' Snowplow
	Viking Cives Midwest
	Knapheide Truck Equipment
	Henderson Products

	#10.	Receipt Of Bids For A 7’ 3-Way Tractor Blade To Be Used At The Airport.
	Receipt of Bid 7' 3-Way Tractor Blade Summary Sheet
	Bid Tab 7' 3-Way Tractor Blade-Airport
	3-Way Hydraul Rear Blade RBT35
	TaylorPittsburg Hydraul Blade
	Rhino 850 Rear Blade

	#11.	Receipt Of Bids For A 2.0 CY Salt Spreader.
	Receipt of Bid 2.0 cy Salt Spreader Summary Sheet
	Bid Tab 2.0 CY Salt Spreader
	Salt Spreader Knapheide Electric
	Salt Spreader Salt Dogg Electric
	Salt Spreader Knpheide Gas

	#12.	Receipt of Bids for City Hall HVAC retrofitting.
	Agenda item form - City Hall HVAC retrofit bids
	Bid tabulation - City Hall HVAC retrofit
	City Hall HVAC Retrofit Bid Opening docs

	#13.	A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Purchase Vehicle Diagnostic Equipment.
	Resolution Diagnostic Equip Summary Sheet
	Vehicle Diagnostic Resolution
	Bid Tab Vehicle Diagnostice Equip
	AUTOTECH Systems

	#14.	A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Purchase A Salt Spreader.
	Resolution 2.0 cy Salt Spreader Summary Sheet
	Salt Spreader Resolution
	Bid Tab 2.0 CY Salt Spreader
	Salt Spreader Knapheide Electric

	#15.	A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Purchase A 3-Way Tractor Blade For The Omar N. Bradley Memorial Airport.
	Resolution 7' 3-Way Tractor Blade Summary Sheet
	Airport 3-way Blade Resolution
	Bid Tab 7' 3-Way Tractor Blade-Airport
	3-Way Hydraul Rear Blade RBT35

	#16.	A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Purchase A Finishing Mower For The Omar N. Bradley Memorial Airport.
	Resolution 7' Finishing mower Summary Sheet
	Airport Finishing Mower Resolution
	Bid Tab 7' Finishing Mower-Airport
	7' Finishing Mower FDR25 Series

	#17.	A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Purchase A Snow Pusher For The City Skidsteer.
	Resolution 8' Snow Pucher Skidsteer Summary Sheet
	Skidsteer snow pusher Resolution
	Bid Tab 8' Snow Pusher for Skidsteer
	ProTech 8' Snow Pusher

	#18.	A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Purchase A Dozer Blade For The City Skidsteer.
	Resolution Dozer Blade Skidsteer Summary Sheet
	Skidsteer dozer blade Resolution
	Bid Tab Dozer Blade for Skidsteer
	John Deere Dozer Blade

	#19.	A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Purchase A Kubota UTV V-Plow.
	Resolution Bid V-Plow UTV Summary Sheet
	Kubota V Plow Resolution
	Bid Tab V-Plow for UTV
	Western UTV V-Plow

	#20.	A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Purchase A Slurry Reel
	3-21-22 WWTP Slurry Reel Purchase summary
	Slurry Reel Resolution
	WWTP Kifco Hose Reel 2022
	Agrain Warranty

	#21.	A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Execute An Agreement With Poepping, Stone, Bach And Associates To Design And Administer Sewer Installation On Sparks Avenue.
	3-21-22 Summary PSBA council session
	Poepping Stone Sewer Main Resolution
	Professional Service Agreement - Plan Reivsion Supplimental Agreement 
	Sparks Ave Sewer map

	#22.	A Resolution Approving A Letter Agreement With Jacobs Engineering Group Inc. To Prepare Easements Associated With The Route Jj Regional Sewer Project
	03-21-2022 Jacobs Contract Amendment Summary 
	Jacobs Route JJ Easement Preparation Resolution
	Route JJ Regional Wastewater System Contract Amendment 2 Easements 11-19-21

	#23.	A Resolution Approving A Letter Agreement With Howe Company, LLC To Acquire Easements Associated With The Route JJ Regional Sewer Project.
	03-14-2022 Howe Company Agreement Summary
	Howe Route JJ Easement Acquisition Resolution
	SKM_C30822030110540

	#24.	A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Purchase An International Dump Truck.
	Resolution Single Axle Dump Truck Summary Sheet
	Single Axle Truck Resolution
	Bid Tab Single Axle Dump Truck
	International

	#25.	A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Purchase A Twelve Foot Snowplow.
	Resolution 12' Snowplow for new Tandem Dump Truck Summary Sheet
	12 Foot snowplow Resolution
	Bid Tab 12' Snowplow
	Viking Cives Midwest

	#26.	A Resolution Accepting The Bid Of Smith Heating & Cooling For A Retrofit Of City Hall’s HVAC System.
	Agenda item form - City Hall HVAC retrofit resolution
	HVAC retrofit Resolution
	Bid tabulation - City Hall HVAC retrofit

	#27.	An Ordinance Amending Section 40-715 Of The City Code By Amending Subsection 145
	Ord. On-street parking 600 blk W Rollins Summary Sheet
	Rollins 40 715 145 Ordinance
	On-Street Parking on W Rollins

	#28.	A Resolution Appropriating Money Out Of The Treasury of the City of Moberly, Missouri
	Appropriation Resolution, 03-21-2022 Agenda Summary
	03-21-2022 Appropriation Resolution

	#29.	Department Heads Monthly Reports.
	department head reports
	Comm. Dev.-P. W. Monthly Report-Feb
	Finance Dept February report
	Parks and Rec. February Monthly Report 2022
	P&R February 2022
	Police Dept Monthly Report February 2022
	Police Department Feb 2022
	Fire Dept Monthly Report- Feb 2022
	Director of Utilities Monthly Report Feb.
	MAEDC March Reports
	Moberly Chamber of Commerce March Report - 2022

	#30.	Appointment to the Historic Preservation Commission
	Historic Preservation appt mona 3-21-22
	Mona Lawrence
	Ashley Apel

	#31.	Appointment to the Tourism Advisory Commission.
	Tourism advisory appt 3-21-22
	Julie Sharp
	Ryan Blackwell
	Chamber Appoint Tourism Candace

	#32.	A Proposal from the Tourism Advisory Commission.
	Tourism proposals feb
	craft05397920220225112220
	Tourism Minutes Feb 23

	#33.	Consideration of A Motion To Adjourn To A Work Session Followed By A Closed Session To Discuss The Status Of Pending Legal Issues, Real Estate, Personnel, and Negotiated Contracts. (Closed Statute 610.021) (1,2,3,12)
	Bottom

